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Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Peter G. Strelow, Managing Director

92660

650
650 Newport Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660, USA

03 6212 8316

PIMCO Bermuda Trust PIMCO World High Income

50 6,989

2023 31
139.77
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2023

46,235 99.94
63 0.14
60 0.13
12 0.03
5 0.01
1 0.00
46,376 100.24
111 0.24

46,265
6.466 100.00
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2023
2,206 4.77
1,826 3.95
1,348 2.92
1,137 2.46
841 1.82
795 1.72
702 1.52
697 1.51
582 1.26
571 1.23
502 1.09
494 1.07
476 1.03
463 1.00
390 0.84
370 0.80
329 0.71
304 0.66
273 0.59
255 0.55
195 0.42
185 0.40
173 0.37
148 0.32
124 0.27
109 0.24
80 0.17
69 0.15
35 0.08
15,679 33.91
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2,148 4.65
1,634 3.53
1,287 2.78
1,259 2.72
1,093 2.36
984 2.13
977 2.11
926 2.00
871 1.88
864 1.87
673 1.46
642 1.39
620 1.34
618 1.34
600 1.30
587 1.27
495 1.07
491 1.06
488 1.06
475 1.03
473 1.02
472 1.02
384 0.83
381 0.82
379 0.82
372 0.80
367 0.79
359 0.78
346 0.75
341 0.74
330 0.71
313 0.68
306 0.66
306 0.66
266 0.58
234 0.51
232 0.50
222 0.48
211 0.46
208 0.45
205 0.44
191 0.41
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185 0.40

183 0.40

182 0.39

179 0.39

166 0.36

163 0.35

160 0.35

139 0.30

112 0.24

94 0.20

78 0.17

75 0.16

42 0.09

13 0.03

26,401 57.10

883 1.91

230 0.50

54 0.12

47 0.10

20 0.04

9 0.02

4 0.01

1,247 2.70

521 1.13

279 0.60

2,648 5.73

185 0.40

46,960 101.57

725 1.57
46,235

( 6.462 ) 100.00
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2023
2022 52,529,403.51 7,342,035 5.92 827
52,476,484 .97 7,334,638 5.97 834
51,253,814.40 7,163,746 5.87 820
46,250,646.19 6,464,453 5.45 762
10 45,146,864.61 6,310,177 5.36 749
11 48,054,912.19 6,716,635 5.75 804
12 47,719,061.99 6,669,693 5.73 801
2023 48,655,450.87 6,800,572 5.88 822
46,738,159.18 6,532,593 5.66 791
46,629,437.04 6,517,396 5.66 791
46,269,575.85 6,467,099 5.61 784
45,018,938.91 6,292,297 5.48 766
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2023 2023

95,010 871,941 8,212,930
95,010 871,941 8,212,930
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141 20

46,235 6,462

1 0

6 1

9 1

46,392 6,484

9 1

6 1

25 3

4 1

18 3

65 9

127 18

46,265 6,466

141 20

42,518 5,943

46,265 6,466
8,250

5.61 784

12/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 30
46,960 6,564
0 0

67 9

457 64

1 0

459 64

25 3

31 4

0 0

TBA 280 39
9 1

695 97

0 0
48,984 6,846
749 105
297 42

80 11

403 56
658 92

0 0

TBA 556 78
0 0

0 0

6 1

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
2,749 384

46,235 6,462
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59,402 8,303

0 0

25 3

296 41

(174) (24)

293 41

46,235 6,462
2,932

15.77 2,204
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0
3 0
164 23
118 16
24 3
306 43
(303) (42)
975 136
975 136
4,415 617
4,415 617
5,390 753

5,087 711
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2023 30

1,525 213
0 0

0 0
1,525 213
0 0

0 0

0 0

30 4

0 0

30 4
1,495 209
(1,435) (201)
0 0

4 1
(254) (36)
23 3
(1,662) (232)
5,321 744
0 0
258 36
(85) (12)
63 9
5,557 777
3,895 544
5,390 753

16/216



12

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

2023 30

OOoooooooooooooooooood

(303)
975
4,415

(42)
136
617

5,087

711

(2,985)

(417)

(984)

(138)

1,118

156

45,147

6,310

46,265

6,466
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1,495 209
(1,662) (232)
5,557 777
5,390 753
(4,412) (617)

978 137
45,257 6,326
46,235 6,462
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30

5.36 749
(0.04) O]
1.01 141
0.97 136
0.72) (101)
5.61 784

11.46
46,265 6,466
1.30
1.30
(1.29)
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2023 30
N
14.07 1,967
(@ 0.49 68
1.21 169
1.70 238
0.00 0
15.77 2,204
() 12.08
46,235 6,462
* 0.13
* 0.00
* 6.37

n 0.01

@
©)
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2023 30
2003
12
2017 29
PIMCO
2006

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO 2020-10

PIMCO
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PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
US GAAP
US GAAP
US GAAP
PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO

*%

PIMCO 2020-10

PIMCO

**
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2023 28
2023 10 31

**

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO
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PIMCO 2020-10
PIMCO
PIMCO

BBH BBH

BBH
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2020 FASB
ASU 2020-04
LIBOR 2023 30
2022-06 LIBOR
2022 FASB ASU 2022-03
ASU  2022-03

ASU 2022-03
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LIBOR
Accounting Standards Update
ASU 2020-04 2020 12 2022 12 31
2021 LIBOR
2022 12 FASB ASU
2024 12 31
LIBOR
ASU
820
820
2024 12 15
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PIMCO
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

NYSE

ETF

NYSE
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE
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US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP

US GAAP
US GAAP

ETF

ETF
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NYSE

NYSE

NYSE
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NYSE

LIBOR
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US TIPS

33/216



10

PO

CLOs
CBO

SMBS

CDOs

CMOs

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CMOs

CMOs

SMBS

SMBS

PO
10

CBOs
CBOs CLOs
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2023

30

PIK
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CDO

CBOs CLOs CDOs

CBOs CLOs

PIK

GNMA

FNMA
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FNMA
FHLMC FNMA
FNMA
FNMA
FNMA

FHLMC PCs

FHLMC
PCs
2019 FNMA FHLMC TBA
UMBS
TBA FNMA  FHLMC
TBA
TBA

TBA
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PIMCO

PIMCO
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oTC
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2022 2023
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30

PIMCO
PIMCO
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PIMCO

PIMCO

COVID-19
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250,000

TBA

CFTC FCM
FCM
FCM

1SDA

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA

47/216



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PINCO
0.75 0.05 0.65
0.75 0.05 0.65
0.65 0.65
0.65 ¢ 0.0 ¢
0.65 0.0 ¢
0.70 )
0.70 ¢
0.65 0.20
0.60
PINCO 2020-10
0.40 0.10 0.65
PINCO
0.45 () 0.05 0.40 ()
0.45 ) 0.05 0.40 )
0.45 @O 0.05 0.40 @V
0.70 0.10 4P g5 @
0.65
0.55
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5,000
0.15
5,000
0.65
0.575 10
0.30
0.325
0.35
0.40
0.45
0.25
0.275
0.30
0.35
0.40
0.5
0.5 1.499
1.5
0.35
0.40
0.45
0.5
0.5 1.499
1.5
0.30
0.35

0.40
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0.5

0.5
0.5

2.499
2.5

2.499
2.5

0.20 5,000
0.10
0.70 5,000
0.60 10
0.55
1.499
1.5 2.499
2.5 3.499
3.5
1.499
1.5 2.499
2.5 3.499
3.5
0.30
3.499
3.5
0.25
3.499
3.5
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0.5
0.30 0.5
1.499 0.325
1.5 2.499 0.35
2.5 3.499 0.40
3.5 0.45
11
0.5
0.25 0.5
1.499 0.275
1.5 2.499 0.30
2.5 3.499 0.35
3.5 0.40
12
0.10 0.05
13
0.50 0.55
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO 2020-10
PIMCO 2020-10
PIMCO 2020-10
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10
2023 30
PINCO 2.019
2023 30
$ 264 $ 1,881 $ (149)
PINCO
28,349 41,294 (6,367)
11
PINCO
12

10
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2022 11 2023 17 PINCO
2022 11 2022 12 15  PIMCO
13
14
US GAAP
2023 30
2023 30
15

2023 11
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2023 30

B R 0.3%

Australia and New Teatind Banking Group Led,

4.330% due 050172023 5 1 5 1
Bank ol Meva Scotia
4.330% due 05012023 4 4
Citsbank NLA.
43305 due 05/01,/7023 16 16
DES Bank Ltd
4.330% due 05012023 &0 B0
JPMesgan Chass Bank NA.
4.330% due 05/01/2023 47 47
Reryall Bank of Cansda
4,330 due 05/01/2023 1 1
Sumitoma Mitsul Basking Corp.
4.330% due 05/01/2023 F] 2
Sumitoma Mitsui Trust Bank Lid,
43305 due 05/01,/7023 10 10
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2023 30
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[F LD 8 Tri]

Angolan Gesmrnmant International Bond

B.2500% dise 05,/09/2028 5 300 5 264
9.125% due 11262049 300 224
Frd358 LI
(B R0HE 5502

T AT 1%

1.500% due 07//09,2035 567 128
L.500% cue 07/0972046 230 53
3.500% cue 07,/05/2041 737 186
Prowincia de Buanos Alres

5.250% due 090012037 100 i1
Provincia de La Rinja

£.500% due 02/24/2028 80 44
TFAELF &R 485
(K5 M0 s518)

T AA=T L%

o 0 A DA

TEASAAL Py 0%

i 0TS

SOCAR Turkey Enerji AS wis Sinas Funding | DAC

7.230% due 03172006 100 o8
Southern Gas Corridor CISE

B.875% due 03/24/2026 200
TS Py G

(EEef AR s300)

%8

PR Lol D%

ML

Bahrain Government Internstional Bond

4. 2500 chee 01252028 200 185
A Lo e B s
(kAR 200}

Star Energy Geotharmal Darnjat Il

48500 chee 104142038 200 173
Az a— R 173
(KR4 S200)

A3 a—d AN
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Ddebrechi Oil & Gas Finance Ltd,
0L000%% g 05,/29/2023 (a) § 460 § o

bl A

Brazil Gowernmant International Bond

A4.7500 due 01142050 04 222
Vala 54

LEA1% cue 037302172 (a) BAL 2,510 185
IS pE— . 1
({000 485 s500)

5.950% due 07/07/2032 EUR 100 T8
oA n— i ]
(MR $119)

00005 chae 06,/05/2034 5 FL] 185
CK Hutchizon lmarnational 23 Lid

A, 7500 cue 04212008 i) 202

4 B755 due 04/21/2033 200 203

Gaci First bvestmest Co.

50008 due 10132027 300 307

5.125% due 02/14/2053 300 281

Imteroceanica IV Finamca Ltd.

0.000% dus 1173072025 (g) 01 172

Imarocsanica V Finance L1d

0.000% dise 05,/15/2030 237 184

Hmiza Growp Holdings Lid,

11,2500 due 04/09/2043 (1) 200 0

Paru Enhanced Pass-Through Finance Ltd

0.000% chee 06,/02,/2025 (g) 116 108

Poinsettia Finance Ltd

GBS cue 06172031 180 148

Searon Group Lid

44500 due 07132025 200 137

Sunac China Heoldings L1d. (b}

7.250% due 09,/14/2049 200 41

T.5000% diee 02,/01,2024 200 42

2hangshang Group Holdings Ltd,

3.0006 die 01,/13,2006 200 185
2,208

e T

KSA Swlouk Lid.

5.268% due 10,/25/3008 200 211

frd = WA 2417

(L $3.009)
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Banco Samtandar Chile

2.700% cue 0110/2025 (g) 5 150 5 144

Corp. Racienal del Cabra de Chils

4. B75% due 11043044 0 184

Ermproza de los Farrocarribes del Extada

3.068% due 08/18/2050 0 127

3.830% dun 09142061 200 123

Emproza de Transperin de Pasajercs Metro 5.0

4.700% due 05/07,/2050 00 174

Emprasa Maciceal dal Potroleo

3.450% due 09162031 200 169

61509 ghe 05,/10/2033 {c) 200 200
1,137

e T

Chiln Government Intermationa] Bond

4.380% due 03/07/2042 00 182

FuaH 1318

(B 51,545

T.375% due 09182043 230 185

P Ak

Colombia G ovesmment Entermatiosal Bond

A4.125% o 05152051 200 119

5.625% cue 02262044 500 366

T.375% due 091872037 200 187

T.500% due 02022034 00 152
= ..

So T — 188

Costa Rica Gowvernmant International Bond

56255 due 04,30/2043 200 175
£.5500 due 04,03/2034 200 04
ER RN an
(Bt 0R0HE 53571

P = e

S s

Dominican Repeblic Cantral Bank Notes

12.000% due 10/03/2025 DOP 2,100 |
13.000% due 12/05/2025 11,400 215
13,0009 due 01/30/2026 4,500 80
Dominican Repablic international Bend

5.300% cue 0172172041 5 200 158
5.500% due 022372039 00 191
55500 due 012572027 00 96
60005 dus 02/22/2033 200 187
BA00% due 06,/05/2049 00 169
BES06 due 01/27/2045 100 &0
13.625% due 02/03/2033 DOR - 8,200 200
13.625% due 02/10/2034 B0 13
FI=A#mEaH 2,148

(ECRLeE 52,201
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66
2.500% dise 07/31/2035 Ba7 240
5.5000% chee 07312030 577 306
=& T Fatit B20
(EE AR OAE 59T
Egypt Governmant nternational Beond
5.625% due D4162030 EUR 200 116
6.375% cue 047112031 300 174
T.625% due 05/29/2032 £ M0 113
7.903% cue 02,212048 400 03
B.5008 dise 01/31/2047 300 159
8BTS dise 05/29/2050 300 161
=7 926
(M R 50,5400
T A A S E A%
M B0 S0
El Salwador G i tional Bond
7.125% due 01/20/2050 00 13
T.6255% o 09,21,/2034 100 51
9.500% due 07,/15,/2052 150 B3
A A FASEF 732
(K AR 453
M— 1.0%
S L
Republic of Ghana Internatiosal Bond (b
0L000% due 040772025 200 B9
T.625% chee 05,/16,/2029 200 75
B.125% due 03262032 300 112
B.625% chee 04072034 200 75
B.750% due 037112061 400 142
=i 473
(Ew IR 51,2550

HFTF= D 1

3.550% dua 1040272006 ELIR 100 653

bRy €17

Alrport Authority

2.A005% dise 03082008 (a) s 200 177

48755 due 01122030 200 207
384

A — &

(H AR $403)
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el 1 e 3
Ml FX, 3
Hungary Gowernment International Bond
1.625% dhee 04282032 FuR i ’ =
1.750% due 06,/05/2035 o e
5.250% diee 06/16/2029 A o
55008 due 06162024 i i
B.2505% due 09/22/2032 e e
. 7500 dhee 092572052 200 o
Miagyas Expartlmpent Bank Iry
6.125% che 12042027 (c) i 2
AN —& A8l
(e fmeE 22T

Adani Transmission Step-One Ltd

4.7500% due 05212036 164 124

Export-import Bask of bndia

3.2500% dus 0171572030 X 119

4 » Fait 303

(AR s288)

A 2 P27 La%

bR 1%

Frospont Indonesia PT

5.315% due 047142032 ) 193

Insdzniesin Asmhan Alumissum PT

5.450% due 05/15/2030 it 200

Pertamina Parsers PT

65000 dhee 11/07 2048 200 207

Penaabaan Perseroan Persaro FT Peruzahaan Listrik Negara

6.150% cue 052172048 200 195
745

|msdznesia Gowernmest International Bond

4 B50% dwe 01/11/2033 Wy 306

A FRLT R 1,101

(ML FHEE $1.088)

TAADE 13%

B 4

Regublic ol Angola Via Avenir lzsuer | lraland DAL

B.92 7% due 02/18/2027 m 180

TA AT i 160

(R $160)

Leviathan Bond Lid.
6.125% due 06/30/2025 200 195
Israel Govermment Bond
0U150% dus 07312023 ILs 1,300 337
1.500% ce 113072023 2,000 544
[
£ ATz A-AH 1,066
(AN 1,018
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A
Iwery Coast Government International Bond
5.250% de 03/22,/2030 EUR 200 5 181
5.750% dise 12312032 4 418 386
BB25% cie 03222048 EUR 100 75
a— R PHT—AGH Lot
(A 717
v AT
Pl e S
Jariica G at Intesmatisnal Bend
7.875% due 07/28/2045 3 00 234
P i 34
(LA s200)

Corsair Interratiomal Lid.

T.I72% cue 01282027 EUR 100 109
Py —P—, Faririiiid 109
(AR 112

B 10

P AN

Jordan Gewernmant International Bond

T.375% chea 10410,/2047 5 200 169
7.5000 due 011372029 300 303
FA-F A 412
(AR 5511)

Tangizebwwroll Finanes Co. Inarnational Led,

3.250% due 08/15/2030 200 151
HEF AL EH a84
(B RAE 5576

132
B.B75% chee 06242024 174

=T & 306
(B saTe)

bt 2 0%

28

P g T80

Lebanon Govwerremant Inteematicaal Bond

B.250% cue 0571772034 (b) 0
(AP

(ErFHEE $541

=
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L e F L

Groensaif Pipelines Biden Sarl

B6.129% due 02/23,2038 5
Guara Norte Sarl

5.198% due 06/15/2034

Petracio Lxembourg Trading Sarl

E.125% due 06,05/2026

Unigal Luzxambourg 5.A.

B.750% dwe 10047026

155

185

E 8 & 8

185

AETATEN 841
(e fhmeE 502

3.004% die 04282061 0 147

Comision Fadaral da Electricidad

G.2B4% cue 02/15/2052 200 163
Hipatscaria Su Casita 5.4 do CV.

5.620% che 062772043 (b) MEM 3,512 6
Puirolans Mexicanos

5. 3500 due 021272048 5 300 178
67509 due 097212047 20 123
65500 dus 01282060 542 313
7.690% dus 01,/23,2050 254 170
10,0008 due 02072033 00 186
Sitios Latincamarica SAB de CV.

5.375% chee 04,/04,/2032 200 183

B e )
Mexico Gowornment International Bond

5.400% cue 02/05/2008 : .

5.750% due 10412/2110 ) :

E- : 00 214
__ &

Adp i ofn -

AN 52,8150

o=l 8%

U 0 .

Mangelia Government kn .

3.500% dhee O7/07/2007 ) :

5.625% cue 05/01/2023 =

(B4R s300)

B 0%

oLP SA

5.125% o 06/23/2051 o
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Muoreeeo Govedrssment Internaticeal Bead
4.000% dwe 12/15/2050 5 204 5 138
E.500% cus 09082033 00 208
6
o vadgi 404
(e 1595

Namibia Government Interational Bond

5.250% due 10/29/2025 200 191
FIeTEM 181
(K FhRCeR s199

3,257 due 011972027 4 200 183

Tewa Pharmacawtical Finance Netheslands 0l BV

7.375% due 09/152039 EUR 100 112
380

. T —

Republic ol Angela Via Avenir | BY

BEETH due 12/07/2023 5 &0 (2]

12.772% due 07/03/2023 148 148
208

F7 - ThH 598

(e 3

T P UT A%

BDI Firance BY
7.500% cue 02/1672027 EUR 255

EETE T ———5hhLhhn,-.,

Nigaria Gowarnment International Bond

g

63755 cue 0771272023 5 BOO 793
7.143% chue 02/23/2030 00 235
B.250% dus 09282051 200 131
B.375% due 037242009 400 EF
BT due 01/21/2031 204 159

1634
T4 V=) T Ol — e
R 52,1051

HE~ & =7 SE R 0%

North Macedania Government International Bond

£.960% due 03132027 EUR 100 112
=4 F=THTE 12
(X 000HE S1086)
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Diman Government Intemational Bond
5.625% chee 017172028 5

B 5005 ﬂt-!ﬂ]}ﬂﬂﬂﬂlli‘ 188
=18 a8
B AR saT0)

28

Pekivinn Gevarnmant Intarnationsl Bond

TETSH due 033172036 300 104
BETS% o 04082051 300 101
L 706
(5 8 T 2y

Anropuerio nternaziceal 4 Tocwman 5.4

5.125% due 08/11,2061 200 155

Autoridad del Canal de Panama

4.950% duse 07/29/2035 (g) 200 1E8

Banco Nacional de Panama

2.500% chee 081172030 200 158
502

PEFs kr

Panama Gevarnenani Imarnational Bond

43005 dise 04/29/2053 00 227

4.5000 due 017192063 200 148

BLAD0% due 024142035 200 212
587

P =y 1,888

(B FRNER 51,328

Paraguay Gevernmant Inarnational Bond
3.B45% due 06,/28,/2033

4,700 due 037272027 otk
SARITAEN an
(R E $305)

175
187

28

ALICORP SAA
BET5% due 027172027 FEN

Banco de Credito del Peru 5.4

A E505 due 09172024

Compania de Minaz Buenaventura S48

5.500% due 07/23/2026 5
InSatail Contumm

3.250% due 03222028

151

175

§ 8 B B

172
02
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Peau Govarnermn Ininrnational Bond
3.2300% due 072872121 - 204 $ 123
3.600% due 017152072 300 207
——
“AA—&it 1,832
(xS0 310,309

Philippiras Government Intermationsl Bend

2.950% due 05,/05,/2045 300 221
3,200 e 07 /06,2046 00 151
5.000% ge 07/17/2033 200 207
050086 du 02/02/2030 400 514
FLNEAN 1,883
(B 51,177)

B — e 1%
e

Datar Enargy
3.125% che 07/12/2041
3.300% duse 07122051
D E—n& 453
(K 4R s500)

g8
B

A—w=T 1.1%

e B8]

Remania Government Intarnatiseal Beed

2.B75% due 04,/13/2042 EUR
37500 due 02,/07/2034

A.625% cue 04032049

5.000% due 09/27/2026 111
7.625% due 01/17/2053 % 324

A—w=TEYN . E
B 51,1090

131

EE ]

28888

Russia Gevernment Internationsl Bond

LB50% due 11/20/2032 EUR 200 13
Chor gy 12
[ AR s241)

AT I ET L%

3.500% due 11/242000 5 400 273

64/216
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Swudi Government Intemational Bond

3.450% cue 02,/022061 5 00 - 144
45000 due 10262046 300 o
47500 due 017182008 -0 204

18
FHPTICTAN — W

47500 dwa 037132008 ELIR 184

BE

.500% due 092672033 5 0 300
EAETFEI 33
(B 53T

Madeo Enll Pta Ltd,
6.375% due 017302027 00 182

Singapare Airlines Lid

3.375% due 01152029 200 1E8
el —nAt — 4
[ER B 3397)

MrZ00 6T

A%

AngloGold Ashanti Holdings PLE

3.750% due 10012030

Devslopment Bunk of Southern Africa Ltd,

6000 die 107212024 (o) 28R T,
Eskom Holdings SOC Lud.

4.314% due 07232027 3
6.3500% duse 08/10,/2028

B.450% dwe 08102028

Growithpaist Proparties Imtarnational Pry Lid
S.B72% due 05022023

Savel Financing USA LLC
£.750% due 05,/03,2029 (c)

# & BEE B B
]

201
1,326

South Alvica Gowernmaent Ingernational Bond

5.750% cue 09/30/2049 400 288
73000 due 04202052 200 171
10,5000 due 12/21/2028 ZAR 13,500 800

1,759
el T 3,005

(BB 53,409
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ZNFh 0

5.750% dee 04/ 18/2049 5 400 3 136
£.125% dise 06,/03,2005 00 72
6.850% due 11032005 200 72
7.5500 chee 032872030 300 101
AT whin —  #T
(AR RAE ST

Credit Suisse Group AG

2.593% cuea 09/11/2025 300 280
UBS Group AG

4.490% due D4/052005 200 186

Raputise
5.625% due 02/17/2004 EUR 100 75
FazPTaN it l
(I PR 4731

Tunley Gewarnment International Bond

48755 cus 4/16/2043 5
5.250% cue 031372030

5. 7500 cue 057112047

kA= ari
(R 41,173

S A %

BEgE
2

i 0.0%

NPC Ulranargo
B.B75% due 117052008 35
P 10

Ukraing Government Internaticnal Bond

A.375% due 012772032 EUR
BUBTER die 05212031 5
7-253% de D3/15/2035

7.375% due 092502034

77509 che 0900,2025

1.750% cue 09/01/2026

g

BEEHEE

23
i3
£
i3
34
18
i)

i A Ha 301
(R4 %1,551)

Pl hﬂ.’-tﬂﬁ}ﬁ 1.5%

Abu Dhabi Crude 031 Pipsfine LLC:
4.B00% due 11022047 200 189

Abu Dhabi National Ensrgy Co. PJSC
4.375% dise 01242009 200 202

NEK SPCL1d
L.625% chee 091152027 200 180
511
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Finanea Depavimant Government of Sharjah
A.375% due 03/10/2051 —
T i REA A -
(R $778)
S A
HSEC Holdings PLC
A.3006% due 03082026 (5] . -
5.210% cue 087112028 N :
Standard Chartared PLE
T.767% cue 111672028 N .
Ukraine Railways Via Bail Capital Markets PLG
B.250% dun 071082006 . .
Ukroximbank Via Biz Finance PLC _E87
97505 due D1/22/2005 J—
A¥Y =ZEH -
(He B 958

T A DA iE s

il 1.3
Rio il Finanen Trest Series 20143
07509 due 01062027 i =
Rio Dil Finance Trust Series 2018-1
£.200% cee 04062028 m ”
Rutas 2 & 7 Financa Lid. —_—
0L000% dua 03/30,/2036 - —u :
582
A 2P s S R L TR
BHP Trust
5.923% due 08/15/2036 = =
Citigroup Mesgage Lean Trust
4.322% e 03,/25,72034 ? !
Deutscha Altsmative A Securities Mortgags Laan Trust
5 3506 due 08,25/2037 (b) o -
Luminant Merigage Trust
5.380% duwe 12/25/2036 (b} ' '
Morgsn Stankey Mortgage Loan Trust —_—
5.057% cue 06252036 2 i
521
(R AR 0.6%
Fannin Mas, TEA —]
3.500% de 06,01,/2053 () - -
U5, Troasury Besds
1.750% chee 08/15,/2041 o e
20005 due 1171572041 £00 s
3.2500% dua 0571502042 o0 e
3.375% ce 0871572042 - ”
.5, Trousury Notss
1.625% due 08/15/2029 w0 2
31758 due 08,/31/2029 2 —'—Tu
2,648
TAUAERESN -
(KRR 54,248
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Uruguay Government Intermational Bond

5.100% dhee 06,/18/2050 5 350 5 359
PAFT G 359

(2R N04E $350)

AR AN

Republic of Uzbakiztan International Bond

3.500% due 10152031 200 163

XAl AN R 163

(ARG 5181)

Peirolaos de Venazuala 5.4, (b

5.375% cue 04122027 330 12

55000 cue 04122037 1,600 58

B.000% cuee 11/15/2006 o e 1]
(1]

e I

Venssuela Governeneant |niermaticnal Bond &)

GO00% cue 12705972043 400 8

T.750% due 041372024 G500 B5

£.250% due 104132024 150 16

50000 due 05072023 00 21

11.950% due 08/05/2031 500 53
183

b Tt bt 263

(M ¥4 R4 42,0500

94
FrTa = %
(B TR 070y

TN 2.7
=iy N A= 0EN

Amaren Carp.

5.109% due 057102023 (d} 100 100
Amarican Eleciric Pewer Co,, Inc

5.302% cue 05/22/2023 (d) [y )

25700 due 05042003 ALID 1 b
4.330% dise 050172003 5 2 2
Bank of Nova Scotia

3.5600 due 05,/01,/2023 (=] 20 15
A.330% dua 05/01/2023 5 14 14
BNP Paribas Bank

2505 due 05,/04,2023 AR 1 1
6. 160% due 05,/02/2023 TAR 353 13

4,330 due 05,/01,2023 ] 62 62
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DES Bank Lid
4.330% cue 05,/01,2023 5 30 5 230
HSBC Bank PLC
21200 due 05022023 EUR 7 3
3.390% cua 05,/02/2023 Gae 1 1
JPMorgen Chase Bank HA,
4.330% due 05,/01,2023 ] 1 1m3
Royal Bask of Canada
3.560% cue 05,/01,2023 CAD 17 13
4.330% due 05,/01/2023 5 5 5
Sumitoma Mitzul Banking Corp.
2.130% cue 06,/02/2023 ELIR 1 1
3.390% due 05/02,/2023 Gap 3 3
4.330% due 05/01,/2023 L & [
Sumitoma Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.
21205 due 05,/02/2023 EUR B Fa
4.330% duee 05/01,2023 5 ar 37
E05
SR £ B 1,247
(WA 51,247
SRS 101.6% § 48,260
e P B 559,407
ST U o T
i 0.1% i
SR LITA, WS
TOMOREES LR, W0 (78]
HEREA 100.0% § 45,235
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F R AR R T SR

* YeRE TRESREEREASnEMERERRL T B SR,

i AAER, BREIATHEAML BNRSEE, REORE LR ETRER R,
by EEERET IR R,

loh RETEREREEENE,

idh iR, WRE TR D R,

g
S

H B WA SDDS
RETELH s (A/B/)(B/BSW) RN M [
Development Bank of Seuthern Africa Lid, B.600 10y 21,2024 104072021 5 50 5 407 0.88%

WA LU DO R SRR

REE 2
[ T
i e e e il L, el
HEN iR (286 (A8 6 EEEE EE (), B R S
EL A500%  04/2402023 0500172023 5 293 L5, Treasury Bonds 3,000% due
08/15/1048
LS, Treasury Motes 3.875% due
12/3172027 4 {297} & M3 5 794
ERASN ] (287 & M3 8 204
Ee pme Fil i e T
ML HAEFET (/B (/B9 Ly et
500G 4.990%  03/24/2023 TBO™ 5 {r45) & [743)
Bl NES R § (T3]
LA & LT S R
ERORAENFENE
dr—rtef L
BLF
M| SEET I ARLWAE 90 B &t
#LNEn
RE 5 0 % [ - o5 (748 % [749)
[E6 [+] 1] Q 0 Q
B LNRNE % 0% 1 % 0% [ [748)
wANAR 1 0§ [ B 4 e % 749}
Fai B o ol $ (148
HEE feil Al 0
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2023

Management Company LLC

932,588,384.22

1940

PIMCO

PIMCO

BMA
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1,303 4,788
850,000
98,819.08
850,000
250,000

1971

PIMCO

BMA
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150,000

150,000
1,250,000

Pacific Investment
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2023 339
717,878,103,947
118|  426,583,963,279
21 13,686,569,568
16 19,652,792,903
70|  169,858,038,096
9 7,566,156,061
31 17,391,662,804
35 17,633,092,983
15 22,387,399,174
4 767,002,227
5 2,319,684,131
15 20,031,742,723
PINCO PINCO
PINCO 2023
2018 18 PINCO PL
PINCO PL

2018
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2020

PIMCO

PIMCO 2021
PIMCO

2022 13

2022 23

2020

22

CDO

PIMCO PL

PIMCO
2022

CDO
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PIMCO
PIMCO
31 PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
29 PIMCO PIMCO
FGMC
FGMC
FGMC
PIMCO

PIMCO FGMC PIMCO
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2021 12 31 2022 12 31

131

23 103

UFJ 2023 31
139.77

84/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021
2(c) 692,286,956 96,760,948 721,198,092 100,801,857
2(d),3 23,611,226 3,300,141 29,741,057 4,156,908
2(e) 760,075,930 106,235,813 993,957,179 138,925,395
2(e) 298,953,809 41,784,774 317,540,465 44,382,631
42,455,591 5,934,018 47,497,769 6,638,763
2(e) 16,419,794 2,294,995 21,577,432 3,015,878
2(j),7(c) 31,213,708 4,362,740 32,250,845 4,507,701
6 20,366,756 2,846,661 33,463,658 4,677,215
93,819,191 13,113,108 54,848,716 7,666,205

1,979,202,961 276,633,198  2,252,075,213 314,772,553

2022 12 31
252,958,658 2021 12 31
230,285,768 2(1).4 94,477,969 13,205,186 111,294,054 15,555,570

2(i).,9 231,158,864 32,309,074 173,842,283 24,297,936
233),7(c) 1,122,167,785 156,845,391  1,140,825,289 159,453,151

2(h) 30,865,176 4,314,026 30,865,176 4,314,026
2(9),5 26,699,575 3,731,800 32,984,825 4,610,289
2(b) 28,471,674 3,979,486 36,988,617 5,169,899

8 60,321,209 8,431,095 61,620,430 8,612,688

1,594,162,252 222,816,058  1,588,420,674 222,013,558

3,573,365,213 499,449,256  3,840,495,887 536,786,110
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2022 2021
401,344,504 56,095,921 444,187,520 62,084,090
7(c) 254,261,222 35,538,091 301,432,498 42,131,220
57,704,815 8,065,402 81,689,779 11,417,780
2(i),9 31,647,773 4,423,409 31,437,762 4,394,056
6 84,349,623 11,789,547 95,602,945 13,362,424
2(r),7(c) 31,213,708 4,362,740 32,250,845 4,507,701
5,767,625 806,141 10,676,405 1,492,241

866,289,270 121,081,251 997,277,754 139,389,512

2(r),7(c) 1,122,167,785 156,845,391  1,140,825,289 159,453,151

2(1),9 241,298,327 33,726,267 182,746,288 25,542,449
7(c) 144,363,847 20,177,735 138,931,408 19,418,443
3,517,589 491,653 4,046,469 565,575

1,511,347,548 211,241,047  1,466,549,454 204,979,617

2,377,636,818 332,322,298  2,463,827,208 344,369,129

850,000 (103,727,757)  (14,498,029) (6,433,247) (899,175)
150,000 1,289,007,163 180,164,531  1,333,506,696 186,384,231

2022 12 31 90,957
2021 12 31 74,205 74,137,242 10,362,162 69,610,604 9,729,474

2022 12 31 59,004
2021 12 31 102,231 7(a) 24,899,178 3,480,158 32,693,374 4,569,553

2(0) (88,587,431)  (12,381,865)  (52,708,748)  (7.367,102)

1,195,728,395 167,126,958  1,376,668,679 192,416,981

3,573,365,213 499,449,256  3,840,495,887 536,786,110
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2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021
2(e) 3,829,526,077 535,252,860 4,520,575,834 631,840,884
2(e) 1,013,190,320 141,613,611 1,166,893,208 163,096, 664
2(e) 1,161,877,051 162,395,555 1,272,072,660 177,797,596
2(e) 289,992,929 40,532,312 350,424,117 48,978,779
2(e) 44,812,438 6,263,434 32,477,418 4,539,369
6,339,398,815 886,057,772 7,342,443 ,237 1,026, 253,291
7 2,096,156,066 292,979,733 2,695,488,619 376,748,444
414,744,909 57,968,896 666,590,135 93,169,303
2(s) 610,193,500 85,286,745 633,462,121 88,539,001
242,700,768 33,922,286 233,154,167 32,587,958
2(t),4,5,9 198,119,507 27,601,163 186,670,745 26,090,970
2(n) 119,548,680 16,709,319 105,285,247 14,715,719
32,998,070 4,612,140 47,627,284 6,656,865
2() 51,076,118 7,138,909 41,501,327 5,800,640
3,765,537,618 526,309,193 4,609,779,645 644,308,901
2,573,861,197 359,748,580 2,732,663,592 381,944,390
7(c) (139,931,743) (19,558,260) 126,921,569 17,739,828
2(i).9 (5,102,108) (713,122) (5.545,277) (775,063)
2(b) (8,516,943) (1,190,413) (1,327,780) (185,584)
2,420,310,403 338,286,785 2,852,712,104 398,723,571
8 99,310,016 13,880,561 107,478,838 15,022,317
2,321,000, 387 324,406,224 2,745,233,266 383,701,254
2(0) (35,878,683) (5,014,764) (7,967,178) (1,113,572)
2,285,121,704 319,391,461 2,737,266,088 382,587,681
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2022 2021 12 31

2020
12 31
850,000  (103,214,782) (14,426,330) 150,000 1,308,035,518 182,824,124 58,608 43,399,986 6,066,016
1,942,092,906 271,446,325 614,678,821 85,913,659 188,461,539 26,341,269
(1,861,825,611) (260,227,366) (589,207,643) (82,353,552) (171,157,203) (23,922,642)
8,451,432 1,181,257
PINMCO
8,062,808 1,126,939 8,006,282 1,244,831
2021
12 31
850,000 (6,433,247) (899,175) 150,000 1,333,506,696 186,384,231 74,205 69,610,604 9,729,474
1,612,749,721 225,414,029 517,338,542 72,308,408 190,912,124 26,683,788
(1,716,943,889) (239,977,247) (561,838,075) (78,528,108) (196,629,414) (27,482,893)
2,254,594 315,125
PINCO
4,645,064 649,241 10,243,928 1,431,794
2022
12 31

850,000 (103,727,757)  (14,498,029) 150,000 1,289,007,163 180,164,531 90,957 74,137,242 10,362,162
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2022 2021 12 31
2020 12 31
148,726 37,843,422 5,289,375  (44,741,570)  (6,253,529)  1,241,322,574 173,499,656
2,745,233,266 383,701,254
(2,622,190,457)  (366,503,560)
8,451,432 1,181,257
PINCO
11,819,042 1,651,948 11,819,042 1,651,948
(16,969,090)  (2,371,770)
(7,967,178)  (1,113,572) (7.,967,178) (1,113,572)
2021 12 31
102,231 32,693,374 4,569,553  (52,708,748)  (7,367,102)  1,376,668,679 192,416,981
2,321,000, 387 324,406,224
(2,475,411,378)  (345,988,248)
2,254,594 315,125
PINCO
7,094,796 991,640 7,094,796 991,640
(14,888,992)  (2,081,034)
(35,878,683)  (5,014,764) (35,878,683) (5,014,764)
2022 12 31
59,004 24,899,178 3,480,158  (88,587,431)  (12,381,865)  1,195,728,395 167,126,958
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2022 2021 12 31
2022 2021
2,321,000, 387 324,406,224 2,745,233,266 383,701,254
7,007,233 979,401 11,600,078 1,621,343
72,011,201 10,065,006 65,880,266 9,208,085
5,102,108 713,122 5,545,277 775,063
8,516,943 1,190,413 1,327,780 185,584
2,110,095 294,928 1,665 233
1,697 237
517,601 72,345 29,028 4,057
4,206,963 588,007
13,733,834 1,919,578 15,036,589 2,101,664
(8,121,604) (1,135,157) (13,788,912) (1,927,276)
(126,296,902) (17,652,518) (108,645,764) (15,185,418)
(5,102,108) (713,122) (5,545,277) (775,063)
257,625,543 36,008,322 (194,961,547) (27,249,775)
(19,444,611) (2,717,773) (18,406, 245) (2,572,641)
17,730,085 2,478,134 180,065,741 25,167,789
(16,690,982) (2,332,899) 63,479,303 8,872,502
2,529,700,520 353,576,242 2,751,058,211 384,515,406
(144,367) (20,178)
(14,102,890) (1,971,161) (17,229,114) (2,408,113)
(991,693) (138,609) (4,902,545) (685,229)
(23,500, 150) (3,284,616)
(15,094,583) (2,109,770) (45,776,176) (6,398, 136)
579,000,000 80,926,830 337,000,000 47,102,490
(579,000, 000) (80,926,830) (337,000, 000) (47,102,490)
(2,475,411,378) (345,988,248)  (2,622,190,457)  (366,503,560)
2,254,594 315,125 8,451,432 1,181,257
(34,481,606) (4,819,494) (33,282,796) (4,651,936)
(2,507,638,390) (350,492,618)  (2,647,021,821) _ (369,974,240)
(35,878,683) (5,014,764) (7,967,178) (1,113,572)
(28,911,136) (4,040,909) 50,293,036 7,029,458
721,198,092 100,801,857 670,905,056 93,772,400
692,286,956 96,760,943 721,198,092 100,801,857
2,547,664 356,087
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2022 2021 12 31
AAM LP
PIMCO
AAM LP 850,000 150,000
AAM LLC
AAM Holding 250,000
PIMCO 2022 12
31 90,957
AAM LP  AAM LLC AAM Holding
PIMCO PIMCO Pl
LLC
P1 LLC PIMCO
PIMCO PIMCO
P1 LLC 1934

FINRA
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PIMCO

PGA

FINMA

PIMCO

AREOA
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1ASB IFRS
IFRS

2023 20

PIMCO

PIMCO

93/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

AAM LP

2022 2021 12 31 4447 323.9

FDIC
FDIC

PIMCO
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30
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PIMCO

18

2022 2021

12
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12

IFRS

PIMCO
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PIMCO
30

2022 2021 12
31

IFRS
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IAS 19

IFRS

98/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

[ J
[}
[ J
2022 2021 12 31 23.6 29.7
2022 2021 12 31
NAV
2022 2021 12 31
2020 12 31 41,331,662 78,708,410 1,071,610 121,111,682
11,894,806 5,334,168 140 17,229,114
(1,665) (1,665)
(15,475,576) (11,569,501) (27,045,077)
2021 12 31 37,749,227 72,473,077 1,071,750 111,294,054
10,150,192 3,952,698 14,102,890
(1,521,360) (588,736) (1,119) (2,111,215)
(16,079,748) (12,728,012) (28,807,760)
2022 12 31 30,298,311 63,109,027 1,070,631 94,477,969
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2022

2020 12

2021 12

2022 12

20

PIMCO

2022
23.6

PIMCO
31

LIBOR 0.2

183

31

31

31

22

PIMCO

2022
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2021 28.8 27.0

13,670,295 21,440,000 155,172 35,265,467
4,902,545 4,902,545
(4,948,015) (2,080,000) (155,172) (7,183,187)
13,624,825 19,360,000 32,984,825

991,693 991,693

(1,697) (1,697)
(5,195, 246) (2,080,000) (7,275,246)
9,419,575 17,280,000 26,699,575

2021 7.3 7.2
AAM LP AAM LLC
2021 24.3
AAM LP AAM LLC
2022 2021 12
23.5 21.5
SOFR 0.2 2021
90 AAM LP PIMCO
2021 PIMCO AAM LP
PIMCO 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
PIMCO 2022 2021
102
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2022 12 31 776.5
2021 10
2022 2021 45.3
55.9
PIMCO
2022 2021
6.3 7.3
PEG
PEG PIMCO
PIMCO
2022
PEG 418.3 2021 400.4
PEG 34.0 2021 41.6
PEG 2022 PEG 66.6 2021
85.8
2022 12 31 15.7 2021 26.2
PEG 60.8 2021 74.1 PEG
AAM LP 2023 11
600.0 SOFR 20 2021
LIBOR 20

AAM LP PIMCO
2022 2021 12 31
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PIMCO PIMCO PIMCO
AAM LP
PIMCO
PIMCO
250,000 2020
2022 2021 12 31 59,004 102,231

90,957 2022 12 31

2022 2021
2022
2021

2020 12 31 148,726 148,726 14,674
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2021 12 31

2022 12 31
2022 12 31

2022 12 31

1.46

20,924 2021

2022 31

2022 12 31
AAM LLC

2021
28

41,017

4.6

AAM LP

59.1
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41,017 (41,017)
(41,017) (41,017) 12,967
(5.478) (5.478) 15,218
102,231 102,231 15,330
38,379 (38,379)
(38,379) (38,379) 13,960
(4,848) (4,848) 16,186
59,004 59,004 16,151
14,516 17,806
24,780 2022
2022 38,379
2022 28
16,752
90,526 431
2021 31 2021
15,597
2022 2021
7.0 11.6
2022 12 31 2025 12 31
401
100
2022 2021 62.2
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AAM LP
1974 201 301
401
2022 2021 12 31
12 12
2022 160.0

2021 112.1
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12 31
2022 2021
50,000 81,038
3,037,815 3,988,116
100,156,227 115,094,758
103,244,042 119,163,912
(3,934,026) (11,685,074)
(3,934,026) (11,685,074)
99,310,016 107,478,838
2022 2021 12 31 16.9 32.8
2022
2021 12 31 52.5 54.8 2022
2021 12 31 146 285
12 31
2022 2021
30,598,714 31,256,186
4,919,604 5,443,382
699,666 312,947
883,439 578,204

2,341,128 1,319,717
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2022 2021 12 31
43.3 40.9
2022 12 31

12 31

2023 39,348,587

2024 22,579,980

2025 34,908,435

2026 34,012,100

2027 29,593,384
171,102,531
331,545,017
(58,598,917)
272,946,100

2021 12 31

12 31

2022 35,796,969

2023 37,499,114

2024 23,189,168

2025 34,006,401

2026 33,302,410
69,700,751
233,494,813
(19,310,763)
214,184,050
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2022 12 31

AAM LP
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31

Pl

LLC
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2022 12 31 2022 12

PIMCO
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4.4

13

2023

2023

2023
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2022 2021
3.3
12 31
2022 2021
2,629,358,116 2,408,685,532
1,057,636 567,143
2023 20
AAM LP  AAM LLC AAM LLC
850,000
AREOA
PIMCO PIMCO

31,548 PIMCO
2023 31
7,862
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
December 31, 2022 and 2021

Assets
Note 2022 2021
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents 2(c) $ 692,286,956 721,198,092
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 2(d), 3 23,611,226 29,741,057
Investment advisory and administrative fees receivable:
Pooled funds 2(e) 760,075,930 993,957,179
Private accounts 2(e) 298,953,809 317,540,465
Prepaid expenses 42,455,591 47,497,769
Distribution and servicing fees receivable 2(e) 16,419,794 21,577,432
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j), 7(c) 31,213,708 32,250,845
Receivables from affiliates 6 20,366,756 33,463,658
Other current assets 93,819,191 54,848,716
Total current assets 1,979,202,961 2,252,075,213
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $252,958,658
and $230,285,768 at December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively 2(f), 4 94,477,969 111,294,054
Right-of-use assets 2(i), 9 231,158,864 173,842,283
Interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust 2(j), 7(c) 1,122,167,785 1,140,825,289
Goodwill 2(h) 30,865,176 30,865,176
Intangible assets 2(9), 5 26,699,575 32,984,825
Investments in associates 2(b) 28,471,674 36,988,617
Other noncurrent assets 8 60,321,209 61,620,430
Total noncurrent assets 1,594,162,252 1,588,420,674
Total assets $ 3,573,365,213 3,840,495,887
Liabilities and Capita
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 401,344,504 444,187,520
Accrued compensation 7(c) 254,261,222 301,432,498
Commissions payable 57,704,815 81,689,779
Lease liabilities 2(i), 9 31,647,773 31,437,762
Payables to affiliates 6 84,349,623 95,602,945
Deferred compensation 2(r), 7(c) 31,213,708 32,250,845
Other current liabilities 5,767,625 10,676,405
Total current liabilities 866,289,270 997,277,754
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deferred compensation 2(r), 7(c) 1,122,167,785 1,140,825,289
Lease liabilities 2(i), 9 241,298,327 182,746,288
Other accrued compensation 7(c) 144,363,847 138,931,408
Other noncurrent liabilities 3,517,589 4,046,469
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,511,347,548 1,466,549,454
Tota liabilities 2,377,636,818 2,463,827,208
Capitd:
Class A members (issued and outstanding 850,000 units) (103,727,757) (6,433,247)
Class B members (issued and outstanding 150,000 units) 1,289,007,163 1,333,506,696
Class M members (90,957 unitsissued and outstanding at December 31, 2022
and 74,205 units issued and outstanding at December 31, 2021) 74,137,242 69,610,604
Class M unit option holders (59,004 options issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2022 and 102,231 options issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2021) 7(a) 24,899,178 32,693,374
Cumulative trandation adjustment 2(0) (88,587,431) (52,708,748)
Tota capital 1,195,728,395 1,376,668,679
Total ligbilities and capital $ 3573365213  3,840495887

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income
Y ears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Revenues: Note 2022 2021
Investment advisory fees:
Pooled funds 2(e) $ 3,829,526,077 4,520,575,834
Private accounts 2(e) 1,013,190,320 1,166,893,208
Administrative fees - pooled funds 2(e) 1,161,877,051 1,272,072,660
Distribution and servicing fees 2(e) 289,992,929 350,424,117
Other 2(e) 44,812,438 32,477,418
Total revenues 6,339,398,815 7,342,443,237
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 7 2,096,156,066 2,695,488,619
Commissions 414,744,909 666,590,135
General and administrative 2(s) 610,193,500 633,462,121
Professional fees 242,700,768 233,154,167
Occupancy and equipment 2(t),4,5,9 198,119,507 186,670,745
Marketing and promotional 2(n) 119,548,680 105,285,247
Subadvisory and subadministrative services 32,998,070 47,627,284
Other 2(t) 51,076,118 41,501,327
Total expenses 3,765,537,618 4,609,779,645
Operating income 2,573,861,197 2,732,663,592
Other (loss) income, net 7(c) (139,931,743) 126,921,569
Finance costs 2(i), 9 (5,102,108) (5,545,277)
Equity in loss of associates 2(b) (8,516,943) (1,327,780)
Net income before income taxes 2,420,310,403 2,852,712,104
Income tax expense 8 99,310,016 107,478,838
Net income 2,321,000,387 2,745,233,266

Other comprehensive loss:
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Foreign currency trandation adjustment 2(0) (35,878,683) (7,967,178)

Comprehensive income $ 2,285,121,704 2,737,266,088

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital
Y ears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Cumulative
Class M unit option
Class A members Class B members ClassM members holders trandation Tota
Units Amounts Units Amounts Units Amounts Options  Amounts adjustment capital

Balances at December 31,
2020 850,000 $ (103,214,782) 150,000 $ 1,308,035518 58,608 43,399,986 148,726 $ 37,843,422 $ (44,741,570)$ 1,241,322,574
Net income 1,942,092,906 614,678,821 188,461,539 - - 2,745,233,266
Distributions (1,861,825,611) (589,207,643) (171,157,203) - - (2,622,190,457)
Contribution 8,451,432 - - - - 8,451,432
PIMCO Class M unit
equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 11,819,042 - 11,819,042

Reallocation of basis on

vested options 8,062,808 - 8,906,282 (16,969,090) - -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - (7,967,178) (7,967,178)
Balances at December 31,
2021 850,000 (6,433,247) 150,000 1,333,506,696 74,205 69,610,604 102,231 32,693,374 (52,708,748) 1,376,668,679
Net income 1,612,749,721 517,338,542 190,912,124 - - 2,321,000,387
Distributions (1,716,943,889) (561,838,075) (196,629,414) - - (2/475,411,378)
Contribution 2,254,594 - - - - 2,254,594
PIMCO Class M unit
equity plan:

Compensation expense - - - 7,094,796 - 7,094,796

Reallocation of basis on

vested options 4,645,064 - 10,243,928 (14,888,992) - -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - (35,878,683) (35,878,683)
Balances at December 31,
2022 850,000 $ (103,727,757) 150,000 $ 1,289,007,163 90,957 ¢ 74,137,242 59,004 $ 24,899,178 $ (88,587,431)$ 1,195,728,395

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

112/216



EDINETO O OO
O0000000000000000000000000000000000(E15034)
oo o o o o o o o o o o o o o
PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Y ears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $  2,321,000,387 2,745,233,266
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity compensation 7,007,233 11,600,078
Depreciation and amortization 72,011,201 65,880,266
Finance costs 5,102,108 5,545,277
Equity inloss of associates 8,516,943 1,327,780
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 2,110,095 1,665
Net loss on disposal of intangible assets 1,697 -
Unrealized and realized net loss on investments carried at fair value
through profit and loss 517,601 29,028
Contingent consideration fair value adjustments - 4,206,963
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 13,733,834 15,036,589
Purchases of investments carried at fair value through profit and loss (8,121,604) (13,788,912)
Income taxes paid (126,296,902) (108,645,764)
Interest paid (5,102,108) (5,545,277)
Change in operating assets, liabilities, and income tax expense:
Fees receivable 257,625,543 (194,961,547)
Recelvables from affiliates, prepaid expenses, and other assets (19,444,611) (18,406,245)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses, commissions payable, accrued
compensation, and income tax expense 17,730,085 180,065,741
Other liabilities and payables to affiliates (16,690,982) 63,479,303
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,529,700,520 2,751,058,211
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for business acquisition, net of cash acquired - (144,367)
Purchases of property and equipment (14,102,890) (17,229,114)
Purchases of intangible assets (991,693) (4,902,545)
Purchases of investments in associates - (23,500,150)
Net cash used in investing activities (15,094,583) (45,776,176)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings from affiliates 579,000,000 337,000,000
Repayment of short-term borrowings from affiliates (579,000,000) (337,000,000)
Distributions paid (2,475,411,378) (2,622,190,457)
Contribution received 2,254,594 8,451,432
Principal elements of lease payments (34,481,606) (33,282,796)
Net cash used in financing activities (2,507,638,390) (2,647,021,821)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (35,878,683) (7,967,178)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (28,911,136) 50,293,036
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 721,198,092 670,905,056
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 692,286,956 721,198,092
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activities:
Assets acquired and liabilities assumed through acquisition, net $ - 2,547,664

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

(D) Organization and Business

Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (PIMCO or the Company), a Delaware limited liability company
and subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management of AmericaL P. (AAM LP), the Managing Member, is a registered
investment adviser, headquartered in Newport Beach, California. The Company manages a variety of
predominately fixed income portfolios for a wide range of investors located throughout the world. Investors
include public and private pensions and retirement plans, educational institutions, foundations, endowments,
corporations, financial advisers, individuals, and others through the use of private accounts and pooled funds.

Capitalization

AAM LP owns al 850,000 Class A units of the Company. There are atotal of 150,000 Class B units, which are
owned by Allianz Asset Management of AmericaLLC (AAM LLC) and Allianz Asset Management U.S. Holding
I LLC (AAM Holding I1). The Company has authorized 250,000 Class M units for issuance and options on Class
M units have been granted to certain employees of PIMCO. As of December 31, 2022, 90,957 Class M units have
been issued and are outstanding. Class B units have priority over Class A and M units with respect to income and
distributions.

AAM LP, AAM LLC, and AAM Holding Il are indirectly wholly owned by Allianz SE. Allianz SE is a global
financial services provider predominantly in the insurance and asset management business.

Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.
PIMCO, as the primary investment adviser, has several wholly owned subsidiaries including PIMCO Investments
LLC (PI LLC) aswell asinternational subsidiaries that are included in these consolidated financial statements as
follows:
Pl LLC is a registered broker/dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission that is the primary
distributor and provides shareholder services to ingtitutional and retail mutual funds (PIMCO Mutua Funds)
and exchange-traded funds that are managed and advised by PIMCO (collectively, PIMCO Funds). Pl LLC
is a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) that is subject to the Uniform Net
Capital requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which requires maintenance of certain
minimum net capital levels.
StocksPLUS Management, Inc. isthe general partner of StocksPLUS L P.
PIMCO Europe Ltd (PIMCO Europe) is aregistered investment adviser in the United Kingdom.
PIMCO Japan Ltd is aregistered investment adviser in Japan.
PIMCO Australia Pty Limited is aregistered investment adviser in Australia

PIMCO Australia Management Limited is aregistered responsible entity in Australia.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

PIMCO AsiaPte Ltd is aregistered investment adviser in Singapore.
PIMCO AsiaLimited is aregistered investment adviser in Hong Kong.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Resources) LLC provides certain global payroll services to PIMCO and its
subsidiaries.

PIMCO Canada Corp is aregistered investment adviser in Canada.
PIMCO Globa Holdings LLC isthe holding company for PIMCO Canada Corp.

PGA Global Services LLC is a holding company, with branches in the United Kingdom, Hong Kong, and
Ireland.

PIMCO Global Advisors LLC isaholding company, with abranch in Argentina.

PIMCO (Schweiz) GmbH provides certain services to PIMCO Europe in Switzerland and is a registered
distributor with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA).

PIMCO Latin America Administradora de Carteiras Ltda. is aregistered investment adviser in Brazil.
PIMCO Globa Advisors (Ireland) Limited provides management services to certain international funds.

PIMCO Global Advisors (Luxembourg) S.A. administers and manages investment funds under the laws of
L uxembourg.

PIMCO Taiwan Limited is aregistered investment advisor in Taiwan.
PIMCO Investment Management (Shanghai) Limited is an investment advisor in China.
Gurtin Fixed income Management LLC (Gurtin) is aregistered investment advisor in the U.S.

PIMCO Aurora LLC provides avariety of transaction-related and other services to certain PIMCO sponsored
private accounts.

Allianz Real Estate of AmericaLLC (AREOA) isareal estate investment and asset manager.

Third-party assets managed in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and are not
presented in these consolidated financia statements.

(20 Significant Accounting Policies

(@) Basisof Preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which are in compliance with standards and interpretations approved by either the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) or the IFRS Interpretations Committee or their predecessors. The accounting

policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. These
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis as well as a going-concern basis
using the historical cost convention modified for certain financial assets that have been measured at fair value.
After reviewing the Company’s current plans and forecasts, the Managing Member considers that the Company
has adequate resources to continue operating for the foreseeable future.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Managing Member on April 20, 2023.
(b) Basisof Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of the other entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Management
must make judgments when it assesses these various elements and al related facts and circumstances to determine
whether control exists.

Investments are classified as associates when it is determined that PIMCO does not control these entities;
however, the Company has significant influence. The Company accounts for investments in associates under the
equity method of accounting. An investment in an associate is recorded at its initial cost and adjusted thereafter
for the post acquisition change in PIMCO'’s share of net assets of the investee. The equity income or loss
primarily represents the Company’s proportionate share of the unrealized and realized gains and losses from
changes in fair value of the investments held by these associates.

In evaluating its involvement with, and exposure to, interests in structured entities, as well as the requirement as
to whether or not any identified interest in a structured entity should be consolidated, the Company considers
factors including the nature of the Company’s investment (if any), the nature of the fees earned by the Company
from the structured entities, powers held by other entities associated with the structured entities, including the
power to direct or control operations, and the rights and restrictions of the investors in the structured entities.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting and similar rights are not the dominant factor
in deciding who controls the entity, for example, when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only, and
key activities are directed by contractual agreement. Structured entities often have restricted activities and a
narrow and well defined objective.

(c) Cashand Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid financia instruments with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents may include cash on deposit with financial institutions, nonaffiliated
money market accounts, and cash deposited into a cash pool, through AAM LP, administered by Allianz SE.
There was $444.7 million and $323.9 million invested in nonaffiliated money market accounts at December 31,
2022 and 2021, respectively. Management considers investments in money market accounts to be cash
equivalents for purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows. These investments are carried at amortized
cost, which approximates fair value. The Company maintains its remaining cash and cash equivalents in various
federally insured banking institutions. The account balances at each institution generally exceed the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (FDIC) insurance coverage (or similar federal foreign programs), and as a resullt,
thereis a concentration of credit risk related to amounts in excess of FDIC insurance coverage.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

(d) Investments Carried at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss represent financial assets in the held for trading business
model. Investments held for trading consist primarily of investments in PIMCO pooled funds with a short-to-
moderate term duration objective. Investments held for trading are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognized directly in other (loss) income, net in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income. Transactions in these investments are recorded on a trade-date basis.

(e) Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue as it transfers services to customers at an amount that the Company expects to
be entitled to in exchange for those services.

Investment Advisory and Administrative Fees

Investment advisory and administrative fees are recognized as the services are performed. These feesare earned in
exchange for investment advisory services and, in many cases, providing or procuring administrative services for
the customer including audit, custodial, portfolio accounting, legal, transfer agency, and printing costs. The
performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day that are substantially the
same. Such fees are primarily based on percentages of the fair value of the assets under management and
recognized for services provided during the period, which are distinct from services provided in other periods. As
the investment advisory and administrative fees are primarily based on a percentage of assets under management,
the consideration for this revenue is variable and deemed constrained due to the dependence on unpredictable
asset values. Revenue is recognized once the constraint is removed which is generally once these values can be
determined.

Private accounts and pooled funds may also generate a fee based on investment performance. The Company may
also receive carried interest from certain alternative investment products that exceed performance hurdles. Such
fees are recognized when it is highly probable that significant reversal will not occur.

Distribution and Servicing Fees

Distribution and servicing fees are ongoing fees that the Company receives for completing the performance
obligation of distribution and servicing activities on behaf of PIMCO Mutual Funds. For distribution and
servicing fee revenue, the performance obligation is considered a series of distinct services performed each day
that are substantially the same. This revenue is earned ratably over time to match the delivery of the performance
obligation each day over the life of the contract. As the distribution and servicing revenue amounts are based on
percentages of the average daily net assets of the PIMCO Mutual Funds, the consideration for this revenue is
variable and deemed constrained due to dependence of unpredictable asset values. The constraint is removed
once these values can be determined.

Contract assets and liabilities

Receivables related to investment advisory and administration revenue are included in investment advisory and
administrative fees receivable in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. Receivables
related to distribution and servicing fees revenue are included in distribution and servicing fees receivable in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. There was no impairment of any receivables
recognized during the year related to revenue from contracts with customers. There are no contract liabilities
related to these contracts.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

() Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Office equipment,
furniture, and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, generally three to
five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining terms of the related
leases or the useful lives of such improvements, whichever is shorter.

The assets useful economic lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial period-end and adjusted if
appropriate. An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of the asset, calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, is included in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income in the year the item is sold or retired.

(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of computer software and assets acquired in a business combination which include
customer relationships and developed technology. Computer software is amortized on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives, generally three to five years. The fair values of the acquired assets were determined
using the multi-period excess earnings method for the customer relationships and the replacement cost method for
the developed technology. The intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives, which range from
18 months to three years, using the straight-line method. Certain contracts to manage funds without a specified
termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible assets.

(h) Goodwill

On an annual basis, management assesses certain qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than
not that the fair value of the Company’s reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. This assessment is
performed as of September 30th or sooner if events or circumstances exist that indicate that it is more likely than
not that a goodwill impairment exists. No impairment charges have been recorded during 2022 or 2021.

(i) Leases

The Company’s leases consist of leases for real estate for corporate offices and other facilities. The Company has
measured the lease liability using its estimated incremental borrowing rate and the index or market rate of variable
lease payments at commencement date. Any subsequent changes to the index or market rate result in a
remeasurement of the lease liability and adjusted against the right-of-use asset. The portion of lease liabilities that
is expected to be extinguished over the next 12 months has been classified as a current liability in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

Certain leases contain an option for the Company to extend the term of the lease. The Company has included
options to extend the lease term to the extent we are reasonably certain to exercise the options after considering all
factors that create an economic incentive for the Company, including significant leasehold improvements.

The Company recognizes the finance cost of lease payments in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income on a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability
each period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the asset’s useful life
and the lease term and is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low value assets
and short-term leases that have alease term of 12 months or less. Lease payments associated with these leases are
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Interest in Non-consolidated Deferred Compensation Trust

The Company elected the fair value option under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments for the interest in the non-
consolidated deferred compensation trust.

(K Income Taxes

The Company is not subject to U.S. federal income tax as it is organized as a limited liability company and is
taxed as a partnership. Ultimately, the members of PIMCO are responsible for taxes on their proportionate share
of the Company’s taxable income. The Company is subject to state taxes in certain jurisdictions in the United
States.

Certain consolidated entities are subject to federal, foreign, state, and local income tax, and file separate tax
returns and account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. This method gives recognition to
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in the consolidated financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized
for al taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis.

() Distributions

Although there is no contractual requirement, PIMCO generally distributes its operating income (as defined in the
Company’s Limited Liability Company Agreement) for each calendar quarter no later than 30 days after the end
of such quarter. At the Company’s discretion, distributions can be reduced in an amount reasonably necessary or
appropriate for the Company to conduct its business in the normal course.

(m) Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for share-based payment arrangements by determining the value of employee services
received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the share-based
award. The cost of employee services is recognized as an expense, with a corresponding increase to capital, over
the period during which an employee provides service in exchange for the share-based payment award. As the
Company’s equity instruments have no publicly traded market price, fair value is determined by the Company’s
management based in part on a comprehensive analysis of trading values of comparable public entities, discounted
cash flows, market transactions of comparable entities, and consideration as to the Company’s historical and
forecasted financial performance.

(n) Marketing and Promotional
The Company incurs marketing expenses to promote its products to retail and institutional investors by creating

marketing materials and supporting third party intermediaries. The Company expenses marketing and
promotional fees asincurred.

(Continued)
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PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

(o) Foreign Currency Trandation

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S. dollars at the current rate of
exchange existing at year-end. Revenues and expenses are translated primarily at the exchange rate on the date on
which the transactions are recognized. The effects of translating the results of operations of subsidiaries with a
functional currency other than the U.S. dollar are included in other comprehensive income or loss. The cumulative
trandation adjustment of translating the balance sheet of subsidiaries with a functional currency other than the
U.S. dollar is included as a component of capital in the consolidated statements of financia condition as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021.

(p) Useof Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions about future events. These estimates and the underlying assumptions affect the
amounts of assets and liabilities reported, disclosures about contingent assets and liahilities, reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. These estimates and
assumptions are based on management’s best judgment. Management evaluates its estimates and assumptions on
an ongoing basis using historical experience and other known factors, including the current economic
environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management adjusts such
estimates and assumptions when facts and circumstances dictate. As future events and their effects cannot be
determined with precision, actual results could differ significantly from these estimates. Changes in those
estimates resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the financial
statements in future periods as they occur. Management believes that the significant areas where judgment is
necessarily applied are those which relate to the:

Measurement of share-based payment arrangements, which includes estimates of fair value of the Company’
s membership units. These estimates can be particularly sensitive to assumptions in regards to the Company’
sfuture earnings; and

Assessment of provisions.

Critical judgments have been made by management in applying accounting policies. Those that have the most
significant effect on amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements include the following:

Evaluation of the measurement criteria associated with the recognition of revenues associated with
performance fees (as discussed in note 2(€)).

Evaluation of control associated over entities (as discussed in note 2(b)), and the impact to consolidation of
such entities.
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(@) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The amount
recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. Future events that
may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where there is
sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Where some or al of the expenditure is expected to be
reimbursed by insurance or some other party, and it is virtually certain, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset on the consolidated statements of financial condition, and the amount is recorded in the
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

(r) Défared Compensation

The Company accounts for its deferred compensation liability in accordance with IAS 19 and adjusts the carrying
value of the liability for changes in the fair value of the interest in the non-consolidated deferred compensation
trust in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and compensation and benefits in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

() General and administrative

General and administrative expenses are mainly comprised of costs related to performance obligations under the
administrative fees contracts that do not meet the criteria as costs to obtain or fulfill a contract. The Company is
considered the principal in these arrangements and recognizes these costs on a gross basis.

() Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

(3) Fair Vdue of Financia Instruments

IFRS 7 requires that financial instruments carried at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial

condition are classified into a three-level hierarchy depending on the valuation techniques used and whether the
inputs to those valuation techniques are observable in the market.

Level 1 - Financia instruments for which the fair value is determined by using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities are classified into this category. A financial instrument is
regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily available and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with
any significant input being based on observable market data (observable inputs), are classified into this
category.

Level 3 - Financial instruments for which the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques, with at

least one significant input not being based on observable market data (nonobservable inputs), are classified
into this category.
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The Company has evaluated its investments carried at fair value through profit and loss totaling $23.6 million and
$29.7 million as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and determined that based on the unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets used to determine fair value that the investments are classified as Level 1
instruments.

The underlying investments of the non-consolidated deferred compensation trust consist of mutual funds and
equity securities which are classified as Level 1 instruments, and investment partnerships which are measured at
net asset value (NAV) of the respective investment partnership at December 31, 2022 and 2021.

There have been no changes to the Company’s valuation policies during the year ended December 31, 2022 or
2021.

The fair value of investment advisory fees and administrative fees receivable, distribution and servicing fees
receivable, receivables from affiliates, and payables to affiliates has been deemed to approximate their carrying
value through reference to their short maturity as well as low credit risk. The fair value of short-term borrowings
from affiliates is based upon the Company’s comparison to current market rates available to the Company for
comparable debt. It isthe Company’s intention to hold such instruments until maturity or collection.

(4) Property and Equipment

The major classifications of property and equipment are as follows:

Office
equipment,
furniture, and Leasehold
fixtures improvements Art Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2020 $ 41,331,662 78,708,410 1,071,610 121,111,682
Additions 11,894,806 5,334,168 140 17,229,114
Disposals (1,665) - - (1,665)
Depreciation and amortization (15,475,576) (11,569,501) - (27,045,077)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2021 37,749,227 72,473,077 1,071,750 111,294,054
Additions 10,150,192 3,952,698 - 14,102,890
Disposals (1,521,360) (588,736) (1,119) (2,111,215)
Depreciation and amortization (16,079,748) (12,728,012) - (28,807,760)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2022 $ 30,298,311 63,109,027 1,070,631 94,477,969

The Company recorded depreciation and amortization expense of $28.8 million and $27.0 million during 2022
and 2021, respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income.

(Continued)

122/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PACIFIC INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

(5) Intangible Assets

The major classifications of intangible assets are as follows:;

Computer Customer Developed
Software Relationships Technology Tota
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2020 $ 13,670,295 21,440,000 155,172 35,265,467
Additions 4,902,545 - - 4,902,545
Disposals - - - -
Amortization (4,948,015) (2,080,000) (155,172) (7,183,187)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2021 13,624,825 19,360,000 - 32,984,825
Additions 991,693 - - 991,693
Disposals (1,697) - - (1,697)
Amortization (5,195,246) (2,080,000) - (7,275,246)
Carrying amount as of
December 31, 2022 $ 9,419,575 17,280,000 - 26,699,575

The Company recorded amortization expense of $7.3 million and $7.2 million during 2022 and 2021,
respectively, which is included in occupancy and equipment in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.

(6) Related-Party Transactions

PIMCO and its subsidiaries reimburse AAM LP and AAM LLC for certain overhead, administrative services, and
occupancy costs, including short-term lease costs, that are allocated based on time and usage factors. These
expenses generally consist of rental costs and salaries and related benefits for legal, internal audit, and other
general and administrative services. The amount charged for such services totaled $24.3 million and $23.6 million
during 2022 and 2021, respectively, which is a component of general and administrative and occupancy and
equipment in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The payable to affiliates includes
a liability to be paid to AAM LP and AAM LLC in connection with these services, as well as payables to other
affiliates in connection with services they have provided to PIMCO and for expenses that have been paid on
behalf of PIMCO over the ordinary course of business, totaling $23.5 million and $21.5 million as of December
31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

From time to time, short-term interest-bearing advances are granted between AAM LP and PIMCO for generally
less than 90 days, at a rate of overnight SOFR plus 0.2% (2021: LIBOR plus 0.2%) to cover short-term operating
cash needs. During 2022 and 2021, PIMCO borrowed and fully repaid several of these short-term cash loans from
AAM LP to cover its operating cash needs. At December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, PIMCO had no
outstanding short-term loans. During 2022 and 2021, PIMCO incurred $183 thousand and $102 thousand,
respectively, in interest expense on loans, which is included in finance costs in the consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income.
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The Company earns investment advisory fees, administrative fees, and distribution and servicing fees from
affiliated fund complexes, which comprise substantially all of the amounts included in the consolidated statements
of income and comprehensive income as investment advisory fees - pooled funds, administrative fees - pooled
funds, and distribution and servicing fees, respectively. As of December 31, 2022, the Company had $776.5
million (2021: $1.0 billion) in related receivables from affiliated fund complexes.

The Company manages private accounts for certain affiliated subsidiaries of Allianz SE. Investment advisory fees
earned on these accounts totaled $45.3 million and $55.9 million during 2022 and 2021, respectively, which are
included in investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated statements of income
and comprehensive income.

Allianz Life Insurance of North America, an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE, provides certain
services on behalf of the Company to certain variable annuity and/or variable life insurance contracts invested in
PIMCO Funds. The total fees paid for these services by the Company were $6.3 million and $7.3 million during
2022 and 2021, respectively, and are included in general and administrative expenses and marketing and
promotional expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

For certain advisory contracts with institutional clients, the Company shares the responsibility of fulfilling such
service contracts with PEG and its branches, a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz Asset Management GmbH,
who in turn, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allianz SE. PEG, together with al of the PIMCO subsidiaries, are
subject to PIMCO' s Global Transfer Pricing Policy (Transfer Pricing Policy) for shared management services that
are provided by al entities. Shared management services provided include portfolio management, account
management, and business management and administration. Revenues earned from third parties for shared
management services are allocated in accordance with the Transfer Pricing Policy. In 2022, the revenue earned
from third parties for shared management services allocated to PEG was $418.3 million (2021: $400.4 million)
and the revenue allocated from PEG was $34.0 million (2021: $41.6 million) and are presented within investment
advisory fees - pooled funds and investment advisory fees - private accounts in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income and comprehensive income. In addition, costs for performing other shared services are
allocated to PEG based on headcount and estimated time and usage factors. During 2022, costs allocated to PEG
were $66.6 million (2021: $85.8 million) and are included as a reduction of compensation and benefits and
general and administrative in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
As of December 31, 2022, the Company had a $15.7 million (2021: $26.2 million) receivable from PEG and a
$60.8 million (2021: $74.1 million) payable to PEG, which are included within receivables from affiliates and
payablesto affiliates, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition.

AAM LP has a $600.0 million revolving credit facility with Allianz SE to cover short-term operating cash needs,
which expires in November 2023. The facility permits short-term borrowings at a floating rate of interest of SOFR
plus 20bps (2021: LIBOR plus 20bps). To the extent necessary, AAM LP could draw on this revolving credit
facility on behalf of its subsidiaries, including PIMCO. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement
at December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Managing Directors and certain other executive officers are considered to be key members of management.
Management believes that these individuals provide significant contributions to the Company. In return for their
service, they receive remuneration, which management believes to be in line with its select group of peers. In
addition to an annual base salary, key management participates in certain benefit plans, some of which are
discussed in note 7. Total compensation of key members of management comprises the majority of compensation
and benefits included in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
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(7) Benefit Plans
(@) ClassM Unit Equity Participation Plan

PIMCO has established a Class M Unit Equity Participation Plan (the M Unit Plan) for certain individuals
providing services to PIMCO and certain of its affiliates. Participants in the M Unit Plan are granted options to
acquire M units, which vest in one third increments on the third, fourth, and fifth anniversary of the option grant
date. M unit options are converted to M units based on the appreciation of fair value of the M unit over the related
vesting period. At the exercise date, vested options will be automatically exercised in a cashless transaction unless
the participant has elected to defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan. As disclosed in note 7
(©), participants can defer their M units into the AAM LP Executive Deferred Compensation Plan. If, at the time
of vesting, the PIMCO Class M unit estimated fair value is less than the exercise price of the option award, no
Class M units will be issued. Class M units are nonvoting units of PIMCO and entitle the holder to receive
quarterly distributions in accordance with the Company’s Second Amended and Restated Limited Liability
Company Agreement. Those participants electing to defer the receipt of M units through the M Unit Deferral Plan
continue to receive quarterly distributions.

A maximum of 250,000 M units were originally authorized for issuance under the M Unit Plan. During 2020, the
M Unit Plan was amended to stop the granting of options to acquire M units and resulting in no M units being
issued, except pursuant to the exercise of options that were outstanding prior to the plan amendment. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, 59,004 and 102,231 M unit options, respectively, were outstanding and 90,957 M
units have been issued from the exercise of options as of December 31, 2022.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model.
The model requires management to develop estimates regarding certain input variables. A third-party valuation
was completed to assist management in determining the fair value of a Class M unit. The dividend yield was
estimated based upon the historical Operating Profit Available for Distribution to M unit holders. Expected
volatilities are based on the average historical and implied volatility of a select group of peers using the Merton
Method. The expected life was calculated based upon treating the three vesting tranches (one third in years 3, 4,
and 5) as separate options.

No M unit options were granted during 2022 or 2021. A summary of the activity in 2022 and 2021 related to the

number and weighted average exercise price of the M unit options outstanding and exercisable is as follows:
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Weighted
average
Number of options grant date
Vested Nonvested Tota fair vaue
Outstanding at
December 31, 2020 - 148,726 148,726 $ 14,674
Changes during the year:
Granted - - - -
Vested 41,017 (41,017) - -
Exercised (41,017) - (41,017) 12,967
Forfeited - (5,478) (5,478) 15,218
Outstanding at
December 31, 2021 - 102,231 102,231 $ 15,330
Changes during the year:
Granted - - - -
Vested 38,379 (38,379) - -
Exercised (38,379) - (38,379) 13,960
Forfeited - (4,848) (4,848) 16,186
Outstanding at
December 31, 2022 - 59,004 59,004 $ 16,151
Exercisable as of
December 31, 2022 - - - 3% -

The M unit options outstanding as of December 31, 2022 have an exercise price between $14,516 and $17,806
and aweighted average remaining contractua life of 1.46 years.

The weighted average fair value per unit at the date the options were exercised was $24,780 for 2022 and $20,924
for 2021. M unit options totaling 38,379 vested during 2022. On March 31, 2022 and September 28, 2022, these
vested awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance
of approximately 16,752 M units. As of December 31, 2022, 90,526 M units are owned by current and former
employees and 431 M units are owned by AAM LLC.

M unit options totaling 41,017 vested during 2021. On March 31, 2021 and September 28, 2021, these vested
awards exercised under the cashless exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of
approximately 15,597 M units.

The fair value of M unit option awards is amortized to compensation expense on a graded vesting attribution
method over the related vesting period of each separate tranche. The total number of M unit option awards
expected to vest is adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Compensation expense recognized under the M Unit Plan
during 2022 and 2021 was $7.0 million and $11.6 million, respectively, and is included in compensation and
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. As of December 31,
2022, the total estimated compensation cost related to nonvested M unit option awards, net of estimated
forfeitures, expected to be recognized in future periods through December 31, 2025 is $4.6 million.
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(b) Savingsand Investment Plans

AAM LP isthe sponsor of adefined contribution employee savings and retirement plan covering substantially all
employees of the Company and subsidiaries. The plan qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue
Code and allows eligible employees to contribute up to 100% of their annual compensation, as defined, and is
subject to a maximum dollar amount determined from time to time by the Internal Revenue Code. Employees are
generally eligible to participate on the first day of the month following their start date. After the completion of one
year of credited service, the Company matches an amount of annual compensation, subject to Internal Revenue
Code limits, contributed by the employees. In addition, certain subsidiaries can contribute an additional amount to
the plan of eligible compensation to the retirement plan. The amount expensed by the Company related to this
plan during 2022 and 2021 was $62.2 million and $59.1 million, respectively, and is included in compensation
and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.

(c) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

AAM LP has anonqualified deferred compensation plan pursuant to which a portion of the compensation accrued
by the Company and subsidiaries and otherwise payable to certain eligible employees may be deferred at the
election of the employees. The plan is maintained primarily for the purpose of providing deferred compensation
for a select group of management or highly compensated employees, within the meaning of Sections 201(2), 301
(a)(3), and 401(a)(1) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Amounts deferred
under the plan are invested in marketable securities and M units or other investment partnerships as directed by
the employees and are held in a grantor trust. The assets held in grantor trust are not available to fund ongoing
activities of the Company and only would be available to the Company’s creditors in the event of insolvency.
Compensation expense or benefit and unrealized gains or losses are recognized to the extent the underlying
investments appreciate or depreciate in value. Total investments and restricted cash and cash equivalents held in
trust and the related liability at December 31, 2022 and 2021 was $1.2 billion and $1.2 hillion, respectively, and
are included in interest in non-consolidated deferred compensation trust and deferred compensation on the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition. During 2022, unrealized losses amounted to $160.0
million, and is included within compensation and benefits and other (loss) income, net in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. During 2021, unrealized gains amounted to $112.1
million, and is included within compensation and benefits and other (loss) income, net in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income

(8) IncomeTax
The provisions for income tax expense (benefits) are as follows:

Y ear ended December 31

2022 2021
Current:

Federa $ 50,000 81,038
State 3,037,815 3,988,116
Foreign 100,156,227 115,094,758
Tota current 103,244,042 119,163,912

Deferred:
Foreign (3,934,026) (11,685,074)
Total deferred (3,934,026) (11,685,074)
Total provision $ 99,310,016 107,478,838
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The differences between the reported amount of income tax expense and the amount that would result from
applying the federal corporate statutory tax rates to pretax income arise primarily from the Company’s status as a
partnership for U.S. tax purposes as well as the effects of state and international taxes and nondeductible expense.

At December 31, 2022 and 2021, income taxes payable amounted to $16.9 million and $32.8 million,
respectively, and are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial condition. Additionally, at December 31, 2022 and 2021, deferred tax assets amounted to
$52.5 million and $54.8 million, respectively. Deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2022 and 2021, amounted
to $146 thousand and $285 thousand, respectively. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are included in
other noncurrent assets and other noncurrent liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statements

of financial condition.

(9) Lease Arrangements

The following table represents lease costs that are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of

income and comprehensive income:

Depreciation of ROU assets

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Variable lease cost

Short-term lease cost

Expenses of leases of low value assets

Y ear ended December 31

2022 2021
$ 30,598,714 31,256,186
4,919,604 5,443,382
699,666 312,947
883,439 578,204
2,341,128 1,319,717

For the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, total cash outflow for leases amounted to $43.3 million and

$40.9 million, respectively.

The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31, 2022:

Year ending December 31
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
Thereafter

Total operating lease payments
Lessimputed interest

Present value of lease liabilities

$ 39,348,587
22,579,980
34,908,435
34,012,100
29,593,384

171,102,531

331,545,017
(58,598,917)

$ 272,946,100
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The following table represents a maturity analysis of the Company’s lease liabilities as of December 31, 2021

Year ending December 31.

2022 $ 35,796,969
2023 37,499,114
2024 23,189,168
2025 34,006,401
2026 33,302,410
Thereafter 69,700,751
Total operating lease payments 233,494,813
Lessimputed interest (19,310,763)
Present value of lease liabilities $ 214,184,050

(10) Financia Risk Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market Risk

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. Management continually monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s
activities. Management reports its significant activity to the Risk and Controls Committee of Allianz Asset
Management GmbH, a subsidiary of Allianz SE.

(@ Credit Risk

Credit risk isthe risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to afinancial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers, bank
deposits, and investment securities.

Investment advisory and other receivables. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the Company’s client base, including the default
risk of the industry and country in which client operates, has less of an influence on credit risk. However,
geographically there is no concentration of credit risk, and no single customer who is individually material to the
Company’s operations.

The creditworthiness of customersis assessed as part of new client acceptance procedures. The Company does not
require collateral in respect of trade or other receivables, but monitors the assets under management for each
customer in relation to their outstanding receivable balance. The Company has an excellent history of collection
on outstanding receivables and establishes an alowance for impairment only when an individual customer has
been identified as at risk for collection.
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Interest Bearing Deposits with Banks. The interest bearing deposits with banks are due from major institutions.
The Company reviews the creditworthiness of such banks and does not deal with such institutions if it is not
satisfied with the institution’s financial strength.

Investments: The Company’s investments are within investment vehicles, which it manages subject to detailed
investment guidelines. Compliance procedures are in place to ensure that the individual vehicles operate within
their applicable credit and liquidity risk limitations.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The mgjority of non-derivative financial
liabilities have a contractual maturity of less than six months at December 31, 2022.

The Company seeks to actively monitor its cash flow requirements. Typically, the Company ensures that it has
sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financia obligations;
this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural
disasters. In addition, the Company has accessto AAM LP's line of credit with Allianz SE as discussed in note 6.

(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financia instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the
return.

Currency risk: The Company is exposed to currency risk on revenues, purchases, and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The majority of the Company’s
transactions are in U.S. dollars, but transactions in foreign currencies also occur on a more limited basis by the
Company’s international subsidiaries.

The Company considers its exposure to currency risk to be limited, and currently does not actively employ any
hedging or other techniques to limit such risk.

Interest rate risk: The Company is subject to interest rate risk only to the extent of its borrowing arrangements
with affiliates, al of which are short term in nature. As management considers this risk to be minimal, no active
hedging or other strategies are employed to limit such risk.

Other market price risk: Market price risk arises from investment securities held within the investment funds the
Company holds and manages, each of which are subject to specific investment guidelines. Material investments in
such funds are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are made in accordance with client
guidelines or the funds governing documents.

In monitoring the Company’s exposure to market risks, management evaluates the Company’s sensitivity to
changes in currency rates, interest rates, and other market risk factors. As of December 31, 2022, there were no

changes in such factors that were deemed reasonably possible that would have resulted in any material differences
to members capital as of December 31, 2022 or the reported comprehensive income for the year then ended.
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(d) Capital Management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to preserve investor, creditor, and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. There were no changes in the Company’s approach
to capital management during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of PI
LLC (see note 1) and certain foreign subsidiaries, are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

(11) Provisions

The Company is subject to various pending and threatened legal actions as well as regulatory inquiries, which
arise in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters currently
pending and threatened will not have a material adverse effect on PIMCO and its subsidiaries financia position,
results of operations, or cash flows. Management believes that they have made appropriate estimates for
provisions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. The Company expenses related legal fees as
incurred.

(12) Interest in Unconsolidated Structured Entities

The Company manages a number of structured products and other funds for the purpose of investing monies on
behalf of the Company’s clients in a range of investment strategies. In most cases investment vehicles managed
by the Company have substantive removal or liquidation rights. Investment vehicles for which substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist have been identified as structured entities. The vehicles are separate
legal entities, and are financed by investments made by the Company’s clients. The Company is paid for the
investment management services it provides to the vehicle directly from the vehicle. The Company earned $4.4
million and $3.3 million in investment advisory fees from structured entities during 2022 and 2021, respectively,
which isincluded in investment advisory fees - pooled funds and investment advisory fees - private accounts in
the accompanying statements of income and comprehensive income.

The following table summarizes both the size of the unconsolidated investment vehicles where substantive
removal or liquidation rights do not exist and the Company’s interestsin those vehicles:

December 31
2022 2021
Net assets of unconsolidated structured
entities $ 2,629,358,116 $ 2,408,685,532
Investment advisory fees
receivable - pooled funds and private accounts 1,057,636 567,143

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from unconsolidated structured entities is limited to the investment
advisory fees receivable.

(Continued)
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(13) Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events occurring after the date of the consolidated statements of financial condition
through April 20, 2023, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, to determine
whether any subsequent events necessitated adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
noting the Company has identified the following events to disclose:

On January 1, 2023, AAM LP and AAM LLC merged with AAM LLC being the surviving entity, new managing
member of the Company, and new owner of al 850,000 Class A units of the Company.

On March 1, 2023, AREOA was legally renamed to PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC.
On March 8, 2023, Gurtin and PIMCO merged, with PIMCO being the surviving entity.
PIMCO M unit options totaling 31,548 vested subsequent to the date of the specia-purpose consolidated

statement of financial condition. On March 31, 2023, these vested awards were exercised under the cashless
exercise feature provided in the M Unit Plan, resulting in the issuance of approximately 7,862 M units.

132/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO Bermuda Trust PIMCO World High Income

2023 32
Maples Trustee Services
Bermuda Limited
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC PIMCO

PIMCO Bermuda Trust PIMCO World High Income

2023 32
Maples
Trustee Services Bermuda Limited
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
PIMCO

133/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 32

JP EMBI

2023 32

JP EMBI

134/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

FRBEENREABIIV—V VIRSETE

® TV S RELE AEAROY - PIICHETSE LA EL, [FREFEIERENET,

® Tv—YU I RHIE— BT EEEBB LA, ERAURSHIBEENBYE T,

o 47 - IPURR TV—Y S RSTIRL kA R ETBIPENAVEMBIFO—I - HN—2 D71 itk
RUFR—HELET.

JPENHVEMBIZO—N-HA IN—2 274 FiEOB L E S48

ﬁ RRRN +—A-5U7 (C#3) FY(CEE) XB(CED)

SN AR PUEEEAR. YL

Wl A S 9 OYPSEP FUA-SVR - P Pl BA (CRE)

ﬁ . BBB A CARYP ONIPA YIRS SOPF P J0VEP SR N A SN 242D RPN 8-

BB  FMWIrATMAY, RERS AT FPTTIINIE, :—met*ﬁutlt'? eI GBIP TR A AT R

B Prds. 455 . T5FFL TV ZP. O 505H. .-’1-?-'{9': ﬂ.-?#zﬁu o, N ) 7o ) e ) it 8
=2 NP 22— P I B T IS N ER, 2

Gl CCC | PAYYFY 9551+ TFALP TR AR AU b, FAZTP RS B~ BT T
g BEEI 51—+ P RUS A

“ Lt

JPEIHYEMBIYO =/l WP ENHF 1 —A, F—bN—0 202381 AXRE
g.f;;_w,.'fﬁﬂ! g4 EMoody B&MUSEP&#EHSEHP&EIHEH@‘:!Hmeklﬂﬂfﬁu
N h @ 6oh@ © SEPHOEESATEBLTEVE
E : LEL. ESRIC DV THEEA ill IV SRR OO TRARRTOMBB £ R
£ 4 4 iF : BBE- LTsuad.
A EY: 812% L7PURE EENAOBGRRNRICT ST BUET,

HAFZOENIBEOERERGEREZ TR ISLOTEBIEE A

CEEHEH
® BEBTPUAALANREBRIC, TNV I REMBOBREO LLTLET,

(IR-YVOMHBHBBI IR OE(L)

(%)
100 = 196 " i i
s Bl AA
M A
| BBB
7 liee
50 _ ps
™ M cce
cC
45%
Mc
0 2% L - — - B | gaEBL
190987 2023/
& JPELHY - F1=2 20231 ARBE
I3 WNmiR e LTIPELSYEMBIZO=/ 1 - FN—2 2 7 FIEREERA
FREMAEMoody sHEEUSEPH M SRESENTREREEAOSISEOEDICETOTHEU, SEPHDEEFETERLT
BUET.
# FIRE OB DREAORRICSUSHMO0RC RS BE fEUE T

135/216



Iv—YVIRHFREORN

EDINETOOOO

O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)

OooooooooooooooooooOn

¢ TRV JHEOHRFE. S EEOHFE EBHNCEATEV—AT UBLHAQUFBRRTEZEY.
® IT¥—YUOMaMBE. CNETREOEABHZREBLEVOLRANICHSEBRBICHBLTEILI.
¢ TEEOEREIMOERELRESMEETAI00. SHREODRIBETELY.

EEOBERE 0ROV

-
-

B R L LU L T T o -

i

IT-3A0As SRR | MEEA mEa
W PRS- Fr— 2, F— 00—

2023V BRRE

I =200l PRI VEMBIAO= A =27 P
a8k

BEER FL-—LN—9-90-MNVER B ES TSR
B BN L= L= AO0- N ER -0 TR
EEEAN FA-LN—S-S0-NVER KB T TYR A
EEEN FA-LN=-S-S0-NVER BETTYSA

FEHEEON T —T AR REL =)
[=—=T7—umn

HEHE
| —— HBNAA—IE S |-
— XE2AB

A

10 g ?Jl-"ﬂ'}‘?"ﬂﬁ:ﬁﬂﬁ] .............................
D ORMARE TSP VAR I — '
RELH 13%12H |
oegE12e Das28 TEEI2R

WEJPELH Y- FI—R Fli—Li—4

Hm 903 128F~2023F 1 B%  19935128%%100

ELTERIE

L= AR JPELAAEMBHT D= F A =2 P

i)

HEASTA—LS—SRERS TR

AT SEPEDD

EEA A — M T e— LN — AT E A A — I

Tl

# FRRl AR s AN EETL RO TEROE R
EicoTOERBEREEReUET,
LEFRFRN—ATOEA ATy ADAROEBLRLL
EOTT.#-THHBALCEEOABERZEEENT
HET HN=—-ATORED =028 EREVET.

136/216




EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

FRBERRERBI I V-V VIMSETHS

® IT7—-Y 08B EE REAEDY - DlRICUETSELEEEL. [TREFER]EReENET.

o IV—IYUOMBE—MNICKLDMS LA ERURSFBLHRESBUET,

e 47 2Py Iv-YOREmBkE X ETIIPENHYEMBIZO—N - HAN—2 7P FiEN%E
MUFF—=LELET,

JPEIAVEMBIZO—NIHA N—2 D74 IS OB L E &84

RRRAN +—Ar5UP(C8%) By (C8E) KB (CH8Y)
E AR | PSTEEERB. HI—

ol A oo1—h $OUPSEP. FUM-5UK, TSP hE.BR(CHE)

ﬁ | BBB A ARVPONIPA IS DOFFT. :lcr..ﬁ:‘? 1. J'U;\‘:FJ :'-ﬂ,P::",r AN A4 NP RIS

BB  PEwH, ?M-? ARREALY AT BPF V5 I, ]*F.H?}“ht*ﬂhtlt’? FE:J'I.W{ }‘i'yhﬂwi:rliuﬂ el

g YIS ASL.ILSPRL IV yZP.ORSUN. De AN, SYFRARY, D FAITYP.F P,
ML= WIPZ2—FZF UETF T, DI TR 225

g CCC  PAAF Y, 9054+, IF AP, TR A R b, FAZTP, AR, EF U —0, VT AT
8 BICCI 73—+ 9227 250

E L

ey
_Jpﬁj}'ﬁi&_;%: E'-;ii" - %ﬁéﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁfﬁ?aﬁéﬁ SR BB RBIE 0> 5RO BTN T,
Ang:cons SEPHOBES A TEAL TS

Ei0i R A DO BES AR, T 7Yy MBI OO TRABR TORE AR

5 8= BBE- LTHYET.
ENEY: 852% S7rLFE FRELADESSIHBICTECEFBURT.

EREOEHMEEROERRASEREE CETRTELOTEEVEEA.

ZEERHN
® BT PUA AV AR LERIC, TY—Y Y IRETBOBHRE ELTLET.

s (IR—I VI BMSBHBIHIT BT OE(L)

Y

HA

| 'BEB

FiBse

| B

B ccc
cc

Hc

| L

1998478 2023#ER

WAt JPEILHY F1—3,202355AFBE

IV—3 SR sERE L TIPEILHVEMBISO=/ U - A =22 w1 FigW % &8

ﬁ#ﬁﬁ?lﬂmdf st#H&KUSEPHA SRSENLERREEAOOSELLDICEISLTEY, SEPHOEE A ETERLT
HUET,

B FERRE ORI, MER A ORFRICEIUSHM00%ICESERE N EUET.

137/216




Iv—Y VO RHEBORN

EDINETOOOO

O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)

OooooooooooooooooooOn

® T7—Y I REIDASEE SEEOHESE ENENNICBAMEN—AT LUBLHEOVLTEHRTEEY,
¢ T7— I OfEMRR CNETHEORAEHERBLOSLRENICH4SLERICRELTERLL.
® SREEOERTSHOEELRCINELTICD. SREEOHRSMBEGTERY.

Sl EOEREOH DU ELR
- B62% ; R

L

= ST LS LTRSS L T T R < Y-

IT-SUSA SESE  SMEA XETA

BEJPELH TR TIl—LN—5

Z202IFEExBE

I T2l R PR AE MBI O e A = T e
i1

BxEEE: 7 —Li=—490—-EH B EAFuiR
M ES: F = LN—=S 0= a0 TR,
¥EEN - S0-ER XE T TR A
EEEN: F—LN—SY0-NIER SR8 YTy e A

FEHEEOIN D —7 A R —2)

1.100 - —IT—TSAN :
) — #F[EEEL
1000 4 — HEI T — L | S
900 .
| | RS v —— v — —yp e W) S AP S
ﬁ]]] P TS TSTTTTTTTETT. M k. - S |, PPN P SRSy B I | S
sml ...................
s P TRARA
300 -1
zm ._.._.... ;
100 g N

(A4 IRNRR| TN P ABR DI — ;
03F T 03FEA 1 135128 [

BEIZE 0BE12H 1BZ128

WA JPELH - Fr—2, F—Li—4

IR 1993 F 1 ZER~Z023E08AE 199351 2B&F %100
ELTiERE

I 7= PELHCENBIED= S =2 T r 1

o]

HEWR T—=A =S EER S TSR

It SEFEDD

FHENA A — P E SR T — L= EENA A — L

TFuaA

# FRR R ARO- T AN RELC S0 TR
HoTOERERBSEREVET.
FRE¥FUS=-ATOR T TS ANA RO EERLT
EOTT. EoTHEABLCBSOARENEZEREIAT
HET. AN-ATORAFZONFx—TALRREUET,

138/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

RIB
35

139/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

140/216



20

EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

141/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

10

10

10

142/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

143/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

144/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CFTC SEC
01C
CFTC

SEC CFTC

2010 21

145/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

oTC
0TC
0TC SEC CFTC
0TC
CFTC SEC
0TC
CFTC SEC
CFTC
REIT
REIT REIT 1986
REIT REIT REIT
CLN
CLN CLN
CLN CLN
CLN
CLN

CLN

146/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CLN

147/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

100

148/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

RIB
35

149/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

150/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

20

151/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

152/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

10

10

10

153/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

154/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

155/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CFTC SEC
oTC
CFTC

SEC CFTC

2010 21

oTC

0TC
0TC SEC CFTC

156/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

oTC
CFTC SEC
0TC
CFTC SEC
CFTC
REIT
REIT REIT 1986
REIT REIT REIT
CLN
CLN CLN

CLN CLN

157/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CLN
CLN
CLN

CLN

158/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

100

159/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

ER70EA

B SRSV E SICE IO R el

B Y THOVEREER LT VI HEBORS

B UEGRY S NEE0ORRESREL FEDVALCRSTLER

wETED - diphrd
EREA T AN ) ERERIHEW RARAIHAR | [ TIORARE
AT — ' = ﬁlwatw-mz« YR
i e, R | Feriirooas 2
g U270
@FATHIETI—T BN | RTH LTI TOTAFT
' v _ ; LS EmaE
MBI T U D5 RAL AR F— Lo
;t y g f,"é—i‘r’f g‘ﬂﬂ’é — WETSEF =T DR
B b A=Al I 7 OMA
Tw—ULH 17k n _|
1 |
v — EFRE-FTUAEML, TR

Kb DZF o=l T E®F= A
- EETLAF—lal RIS

S A
= — Uz
. v -

Fosak

el A AN
{ l | ERLAEFL-ELTAULEGELC
F—b o1t
Eik0 s7059h0
_w=y xR/
20234 HRBE

ELD « D=JbF - NAA 2 HhLhDERF—A

B YVrRSUAREE@BHRELHA—OAN Y2 UR O LB EEES
B Ry IASUBEBITIR, ANV AR - FLADEORFL Py TEBEERSEHE S SICLUR— 22 UAD
ZEEEEVET.

. Fo—ULEE RSP [ L.
ALl AR AN A )
FArtr | [ / Fe4h
Al ST J A ) Ik
Iv—iFiR \ —_— Gl
ZeowAR T gaasuap Ak
e —— =4
34 ] — FEN R |
ER DTS /' ‘\ AR AR
byd S l M L
AR J Arlrph) 2b
2023x \ AFEWE

160/216



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

EB70ER

B BIReEE LB IVC R RN
B Ry TAOVERERFAP Y THBORE

B IECRYGNEECREREZSBEL. HEOURSICRS B LER

MHTED |

~

F—b74U TR R
T S i)

el
EERS TR/ RS TSR J

vl

-
I 1
B P A e R Rl ke F— o
¥ m IT=4.9 BRANEN
ke e 40— e FF-SHARS
B # MMA-AFEE 2 F M
IT-7 -7 AN W 0
|
v

-rm:w:-bffp
—

v .

7Ryt
AMLUAR

ELD - D=lbF - NAA Vv HLDEAEF—L4

B YVIRSUALEEB/BELLHA—DO2IN VLA LS EEES
B RSB INA, AN AR - F=LHBOREAPY TEBEREES B EICELYR—FI2UAD

OOoooooooooooooooooood

— YRR

IR &y F DI AR

EET LA F=leal

URsOERENE

T B L P TP AT
CESHEEE

BETIET R F—+ 72 UF R

EF Nt =b T U ML, A2
Eeb Ay F =t T A& F =L
EET LA F—Lal EEICLIMNE
- RO —EE

eS|

| ERLAEFL- b T EGEL
b T IA LR

2023 F IAFRGE

ZEEERVZEY,
_ Zo-ruEm T 1
AR Arsrl AR |
E—tr—3 \ / @i/
AR S Ut
I7=—i-Fil \ L 5B gl |
Ry Rb )T saasuae (YT e Zp )
i EEN
ArilerUAp /ﬂ \ Arlrr AL ]
- | HRai i
ERDRTETS

ZeeleylJ AL

161/216

20238 IRFMRE



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

162/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

DoS

163/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

oTC

164/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

165/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

166/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2008 2009

SEC

167/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

168/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

169/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

170/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR ICE
LIBOR FCA 2017 27
2022 LIBOR
FCA
2021 LIBOR
LIBOR 2021 12 31 LIBOR 2023
30 2022
LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR
2022 FCA
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR
LIBOR
2022 15 LIBOR -
LIBOR
LIBOR . SOFR
LIBOR

LIBOR

171/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

30

144A

172/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

173/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

174/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

175/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

CoviD 19

176/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

REIT

REIT REIT
REIT
REIT 1986

REIT

REIT REIT

REIT

REIT REIT

177/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

178/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

179/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

180/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

FASB 1ASB
GAAP
FASB 48 IFRS
IAS 12

181/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

DoS

182/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

0TC

183/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

184/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

185/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

186/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2008 2009

SEC

187/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

188/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

189/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

190/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CDO

CLO

CLO

CLO

CLO

191/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR ICE
LIBOR FCA 2021 o
LIBOR LIBOR 2021 12 31
LIBOR 2023 30
2022
LIBOR
LIBOR
L LIBOR LIBOR
2024 FCA
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR
LIBOR 2022 15
LIBOR L
LIBOR o SOFR
2023 27
SOFR
Term SOFR
SOFR FCA 2023
30 2024 30 LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

LIBOR

192/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

30

144A

193/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

194/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

195/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

196/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

197/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

REIT

REIT 1986

REIT REIT
REIT

REIT

REIT REIT

REIT

REIT

REIT

198/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

199/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

FASB 1ASB
GAAP
FASB 48 IFRS
IAS 12

200/216



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)

BSUNNTERBEEZNIF—T2UF - URD

OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCD MU Z &8 ERiks
|
I | |
< = Jirciy PIMCODA SR -
absIL BZEL~NIL M=boRUE LRIl o eml s
- {REFROEEAN - HA ESA AR - BHEEOMTEE N RPrUF-URoEER
- WEEDE 5 U Z 4 - REREES LET,
A TSA PR - — & - EirIERAEE
Z0ER — T - 3t HAEETO
— (B EELHISNTE
—to5—
— B

BLNNTEREEENZIR—F72U% - URS

PIMCO @U R 788 ERiEH
|

20234 | HERE

I
a4 Lo | VR
* FRETERRA
- PRBECDEE 5
- AVISAFUA -
JOotAR

I
=z~
A FSA R0

LA DEE
— =

— 7R
— {BFtE
— BT~
— &

201/216

K—KT2U - UL memarzﬂzuyr--

Zw T —HERICOCD

BREBEOSSE  H—RZaud URSERR
- BRI fER ST LET

- EppMERNRIE

- ftPaNEmE TO

SN ARETE

2023%3H%RE



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

FERIZEYT - TP AAOERIA BRI BO—2EL TRIR<IED,

(

47 2ruF OB E BN >
1 D& -U RIS - SRNERONE

201 BF2A~2023F | BOSEM IS EY 7 7P D AE
SEARI0STCUNBRES(RAFRL) L. FRRER
(BREFRR ) OHBETLIBOTT.

(®FL)

300

250

200

150

100

5.0

< el

FEfO RN RESSALD
A RO

EDIS7EFALUEMICST S MmEE (8 ARk ) DEL
EENEE ST Or R OB ME S S A DET
HELLCL2OTT. COVS2E 47 7P Fe RS R
EOSAEERNICHRTESLICHERLIIEDOTY.

(201842R~ 20235 1R7)

(%)
100
B ]
a0 * Rl
603 570 L
&0 & o
421
a0 5
19.7 :
20 Py 142 149
5 B2 - 5.4 78 B
n ...dlllml.l". i 1. i o |08 & 4 o ches 52
0114 : - ol Al
= Pl 1 05 U RREERE (e | =20 a8g  -126 =
= AR () 244 . -2
Q
20182 20MGE2H  2Q0EZE 202182R 202242R #XI0F BEE  EERE WAGE 036N GEER SREN

WA AR S, Bloombere LP.SLUHERIFSSHOT — 4 £ I % WMERIE WG R

TFEISIE. YT - TP DS A% RN ORBRO— DL LT THRIEL.

(

#7 - DU ORES S
10S8-VERERS - SMREE0NE

2018F6R~2023FAMEEMICHTBY T FrLEDLAE
#EARBI0Y - UERETE(SAXHEA L SRS
(HEER L) OHSERLIROTY,

(EFL)
300

260

20.0

156.0

10.0

5.0

< w7 e

FetDERRNZHESSALD
MRS B DLW

EQI7LALVERICESTMRAR (FAXR ) OF8
EHENEE T TP AFLORENTRESSAEOMT
ERLLLOTY. COIS2@. 47 PP ENSHE
SOAEERNMNCHETESLDTRELLIEOTY,

(201886R~ 2023858)

(%)
100 :
i
-
= 80,3 Rl
. 03 g9
i 4241
40 &
19.7 .
g | 2 140 147
] 1 } 78 )
03 58 ¥ i £3
i o o | . 5N & % ig7. Ba°
I A . £4 51 -4
= DREMEN | Da_v.tunlmt&ml I | 20| W g0 125 8§
= SRR () 214 227
0 -40
201856H 2019%6A 2020568 2021%6R 2022%6A #7770F BEN RABN EREN BAEA AREN  EAGA

QR MG, Bloomberg LP S THERBRAHOT S ERIIE RELE LR F RS

202/216




EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023

FATCA

30

30

FATCA

203/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023

FATCA

30

30

FATCA

204/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

205/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

NYSE

60

NYSE

NYSE
NYSE
NYSE

NYSE

206/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

NOCP

NYSE

60

NYSE

NYSE
NYSE

207/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

NYSE

NYSE

NOCP
NAV

NAV

NAV

NAV

NAV

PIMCO

208/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

PIMCO

209/216



EDINETOOOO
o o =X RS0 723
OOoooooooooooooooooood

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

PIMCO

MNPI

PIMCO

210/216



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
OooooooooooooooooooOn

<i{FEBRSToBE>
PIMCOMDIEE

@ Pacific Investment Management Company LLC /X224 WD NI AV - FRIA | -2 T—
IIIvy— BEFHFPIMCODRIONEICHIEN. RE ¢t RRAE|BROEREA®APIYPIVYORTFTICT,
EELCEEEREFILTHVED.

o HRBAHOHFERAEGETTIEEEFRSHELTODANATEY, 2022512 AFME L4 X FILG
229M*M (MFERHBENESC)OBERFEEBLIEVE T,

EWMO2—L—FEFL=131.045AT BN 2022512 BFRE

O PIMCORBXBEZREUD. OXF A ZavAY B, ¥ HA—- YFZ— FOYF BESERAELT
FO=NRICEVRAEERLTEVET.

1994 1997 2006 2010
1971 1982 ?:;'}?{ i el szrasan 2()09 E';;;-.';IM
AFr TR Pl e R BSEAT B 20001) vma FTF L M O
Fhar3 st Ll T L ;n;;y;;;-ﬁ;gu.g. =T

PIMCO | =

FHAR
-7 A B0 1= e 1O0MEL  PAOEHN TEAEML  RISTEMIL  AGHTRNY  LBARMIU  LAERMG  PRURML DTN
NEEERED

o201 23T B A L—T S O S DT eSO SR NERERTLTLET,
BN ZAEROL

PIMCOMER(Z3x T 3488405 DD
FMEESHSTZ—S+—H AR
EEE—SY e FPUTF i e Za—k
20125, 20138, 20155 [E&%E] 20105, 20115, 20134, 20145

[FO—r UL (o2 20085, 201 35, 20155

[

/LM ME

The Momingstar Fixed-incoms Fund Manager of the Yeor sweed [Jevome Schiedder and Tearn, PIMCO Short Term (20155 Dan vescyn and Alfred Murats, PIMCO
Income [2013); Mark Kisssl, PIMCO rvestment Grade Corporate Bond (2012); ULS.) is based on the strength of the manages, perlormancs, sin aned Hirem”
atwaardship. Momingster Awords 20158, Mo 1" g, & Rights Reserved Aworded to deromss Schimpid . Ty for LS sd-incoma Fung e of th

Yoar, - I
BN OEAOELEYEESONECERERETILOTIEBUET A
LEEAFEARO—ENRORSEHHLCLO TEY. REOERR RS RIE - RT3 0 THEUE A

211/216



EDINETOOOO
O0000000oO0o0oooobooo0o0000odoonognoodnogna(EeLsoss)
OooooooooooooooooooOn

<$HEFMSHLOHE>
PIMCOD#i%

® Pacific Investment Management Company LLC SN2 4w A LR A AL b w32V AV SN Z—
TANI— (BEHIPIMCODIKISTIELRISN. RE HtRBAEABORRSH PUPYVORTICT.
FELCSERRBERULTEYE T,

oHRBABDESERHELE TSHEESERASHE LTHSNTHY. 2023838FRBEMLTSREF LI
236MT)(MFRSHBRAEIT)DERABELFTLTEVET

EWMO-r5—L—F1XFU=133000MTHaN 20238 38x0E

O PIMCOIZ ¥@EE[ZLD, OV R Ean, BE, YoH =, Y F=—, FOVF BESE0a & LT

SO—NRUCEIFAEBBLTEVYET.

1971 2 e 4 Wt rer

MLy - Ra—53
FhodaniL TN

PIMCO &= : -

SEWE
“" T T e FODE Lk [N TRANFE  LIBTERI RGN R VREMEIL LA PRUEAI DT
4 ALS T
201 23R BIUFUF S-S — TR RS S OER A a0 B HA NEt e ERLTE Y,
SO 2HE ML 2028 SAREMA.

PIMCOMERIZX T 348805 D E
FHBEESNATI—Vrv—H WAEESR
ARE-—= Y24 TUP e i 2 50—
20124, 201 35E, 20155 (B3] 20105, 201 15, 20138, 201448

[T iR ()] 20088, 201 349, 20158

bhl'-'?ﬂ wunmmmﬂm sam, PIMCO Short Term (20155 Dan heasoyn and Alired Murata, PIMCO
3k Mark Fiosal, PIMCO kvestment Genda mmmt!ku&lhb—dmhw the manager, performance, strotegy, and firm's

BROES OBREYHSEORB R ERET SO TEREVET A,
SESAREIALO—FENORBESHL O TEY, BROBRERNE RIS ATl T SEOTHEULE A

212/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Translated from English

2022 2021 12 31

2022 2021 12 31

12

213/216



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOo0oDoooDo0obDo00bDo0o0oo00b0o00oOO(ELs034)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 20
"This version of our report is a translation from the original report, which was prepared in

English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views or opinions, the original English

language version of our report takes precedence over this translation."
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pacific Investment Management Company LLC
and its subsidiaries (the “ Company”), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of December
31, 2022 and 2021, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, of changes in capital
and of cash flows for the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financia statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US
GAAYS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsihilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of consolidated financia statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from the end of the reporting period,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aternative but to do so.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
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detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the

judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e FEvauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for areasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during

the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Los Angeles, California
April 20, 2023
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